CURRICULUM VITAE May 2007

PERSONAL DATA

Frederic Charles Blow, Ph.D.

ADDRESSES

VA Address:

Department of Veterans Affairs, Health Services Research and Development Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center (SMITREC) PO Box 130170

Ann Arbor, MI 48113-0170

Phone: 734-761-2210 FAX: 734-761-2617

Email: fredblow@umich.edu

University Address:

Department of Psychiatry Mental Health Services Outcomes & Translation Section Rachel Upjohn Building, Room 2401 4250 Plymouth Road, Box 5765 Ann Arbor, MI 48109

Frederic C. Blow, Ph.D. Professor, Research Professor

Table of Contents

PERSONAL DATA	1
PROFESSIONAL/CONSULTING POSITIONS	4
GRANT SUPPORT	6
1) Ongoing Funding	6
2) Current	6
3) Pending	7
4) <i>Past</i>	7
HONORS AND AWARDS	9
MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES	10
TEACHING ACTIVITIES	10
5) Medical School/Department of Psychiatry	10
6) Other University Teaching	13
7) Teaching Conferences	
EXTRAMURAL INVITED PRESENTATIONS	14
COMMITTEE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE	22
BIBLIOGRAPHY	23
8) Peer-Reviewed Publications in Scientific Journals	23
9) Non Peer-Reviewed Scientific Journals	36
10) Articles Accepted for Publication	36
11) Articles Submitted	36
12) Letters to the Editor	37
13) Book Chapters	38
14) Treatment Guideline	39
15) Books	39
16) Technical Reports	40
17) Educational Materials	41
18) Abstracts, Preliminary Communications And Panel Discussions	41

EDUCATION

09/69 - 06/73	Thornton Academy, Saco, Maine
09/73 - 05/77	University of Maine at Orono, Orono, Maine; B.A.
	(High Honors and High Distinction in Psychology)
09/77 - 05/79	University of Maine at Orono, Orono, Maine; M.A.
	(Psychology)
09/79 - 05/86	Pennsylvania State University, State College,
	Pennsylvania; Ph.D. (Human Development; mentor: Gerald
	McClearn, Ph.D.)

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

11/83 – 07/86	Health Science Officer, Southeast Regional Health Services Research and Development Service,
	Veterans Administration Medical Center, Memphis,
	Tennessee
06/84 – 07/86	Instructor, Department of Community Medicine, University of Tennessee Medical School
08/86 - 08/90	Research Director, University of Michigan Alcohol
	Program, Department of Psychiatry, University of
	Michigan
08/86 - 08/92	Research Investigator, Department of Psychiatry,
	University of Michigan
06/87 - 06/92	Associate Director, Biometrics Division, Department of
	Psychiatry, University of Michigan
06/88 - 06/95	Research Director, University of Michigan Alcohol
	Research Center (UMARC), National Center on Alcohol
	and Aging
05/92 - 06/95	Research Health Science Specialist, Health Service
	Research and Development, Veterans Affairs Medical
	Center, Ann Arbor, MI
09/92 - 08/99	Assistant Research Scientist, Department of Psychiatry,
	University of Michigan
09/92 - 08/99	Assistant Research Scientist, University of Michigan
	Transportation Research Institute (UMTRI)
09/96 - 08/99	Assistant Professor, Department of Psychiatry, University
	of Michigan
06/97 - 08/99	Director, Subject Core, University of Michigan Alcohol
	Research Center (UMARC)
09/96 - 08/99	Adjunct Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology,
	University of Michigan
06/95 - Present	Director, National VA Serious Mental Illness Treatment
	Research and Evaluation Center (SMITREC),
	Department of Veterans Affairs
09/99 – 06/06	Associate Professor and Research Associate Professor,
	Department of Psychiatry, University of Michigan

09/99 –06/06 Research Associate Professor, University of Michigan

Transportation Research Institute (UMTRI)

09/99 – Present Adjunct Associate Professor, Department of Psychology,

University of Michigan

07/04 – Present Director, Mental Health Services Outcomes and

Translation Section, Department of Psychiatry, University

of Michigan

06/06 – Present Professor and Research Professor, Department of

Psychiatry, University of Michigan

PROFESSIONAL/CONSULTING POSITIONS

06/82 Pennsylvania Department of Aging, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania Interdisciplinary Team Training in Geriatrics, Veterans 11/83 - 07/86Administration Medical Center, Memphis, Tennessee Commonwealth of Virginia, Department of Mental Health, 08/91 - 06/95Mental Retardation and Substance Abuse Services. Richmond, Virginia Consultant, The Retirement Research Foundation, Park 09/84 - Present Ridge, Illinois 07/97 – Present Consultant, American Society on Aging, San Francisco, 10/05 – Present Evaluator, Michigan Mental Health Evidence-Based Practice Initiative: Multi-Site Evaluation, Flinn

Foundation, Detroit, MI

SCIENTIFIC ACTIVITIES

Grant Reviewer

Great Herret	
1989	Administration on Aging, U.S. Department of Health and
	Human Services, IRG #1.3: Alcohol and drugs (Chair)
1997	Member, National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and

Alcoholism National Institutes of Health, Health Services

Research Review Committee

Member, Department of Veterans Affairs, Joint Health

Services Research and Development, and Rehabilitation Research and Development Scientific Review Committee

2001 Program Review Constituent, NIDRR, RRTC Programs 1999 – 2002 Member, National Institutes of Health, AIDS and AIDS-

Related Prevention Research Scientific Review Committee

(AARR-7) (Chair: 2000 – 2002)

2002 – Present Ad Hoc Grant Reviewer; Center for Scientific Review,

National Institutes of Health; Department of Veterans Affairs Health Services Research and Development Service; Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

Administration

Journal Reviewer

Addictive Behaviors, Alcoholism: Clinical and

Experimental Research, Alcohol, American Journal of Geriatric Psychiatry, Archives of General Psychiatry, Drug and Alcohol Dependence, Journal of Substance Abuse, Journal of the American Geriatrics Society, Journal of Gerontology: Psychological Sciences, Journal of Studies on

Alcoholism, Medical Care, Psychiatric Services,

Psychology of Aging

Editorial Board

Dimensions, the Mental Health and Aging Newsletter

(American Society on Aging)

Guest Editor

Bartels SA & Blow FC (Guest Editors), *Journal of Dual Diagnosis*, special issue on late life disorders, forthcoming.

Lead Evaluator

1999 – Present Washtenaw Community Health Organization (WCHO), and

Chair, Outcomes and Evaluation Committee.

2003 – Present Washtenaw Health Plan (Health Care for the Uninsured),

funded by Health Resources Services Administration, Department of Health and Human Services and State of

Michigan.

Treatment Guideline Panel Chair

1996 - 1998 Treatment Improvement Protocol #26: Substance Abuse

Among Older Adults. Center for Substance Abuse Treatment, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

Administration, DHHS No. (SMA) 98-3179.

Research Chair

2001 - Present Huss Family/Hazelden National Research Chair on Older

Adults and Substance Abuse, Butler Center for Research,

Hazelden Foundation, Center City, Minnesota.

Scientific Director

2004 – Present Scientific Director, Older Americans Substance Abuse &

Mental Health Technical Assistance Center, Center for Substance Abuse Prevention, Substance Abuse and Mental

Health Services Administration.

Invited Panelist

2003 VA Blue Ribbon Panel on Quality of Health Care

Interviewed on Today Show, ABC News, CNN, press conference at National Press Club, Washington D.C.

GRANT SUPPORT

Ongoing Funding

Department of Veterans Affairs, National Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center (SMITREC), Health Services Research and Development. Director, 1995-present, (\$875,000 annually). Center includes 6 faculty-level investigators, 16 core staff members, collaborating investigators from the University of Michigan Medical School and School of Public Health faculty, and post- and pre-doctoral fellows.

Current

(Blow) National Institute on Drug Abuse, Principal Investigator, "Services Interventions for Injured ED Substance Abusers"; 09/04 - 06/09, (\$3,102,080).

(Blow) National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Principal Investigator, "Services Interventions for Injured ED Problem Drinkers"; 09/04 – 06/09, (\$3,113,077).

(Blow) National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Principal Investigator, "Age-Related Services and Outcomes After DUI Interventions"; 06/05-03/10, (\$2,305,962).

(Blow) National Institute on Drug Abuse, Principal Investigator, "Tailored Youth Drug Intervention in Primary Care"; 09/05-06/10, (\$3,155,133).

(Moore) National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Co-Investigator, "Preventing Harm from Alcohol Use in Older Adults"; 08/03-07/07, (\$1,945,868).

(Chermack) National Institute on Drug Abuse, Co-Investigator, "Developing Violence Therapy for Substance Abusers"; 08/04 – 06/07, (\$1,147,500).

(Blow) Case Western Reserve University, prime sponsor Department of National Institutes of Health, "Bipolar Disorder, Subjectivity And Treatment Adherence"; 09/04-07/07, (\$16,601).

(Walton) National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Co-Investigator, "Tailored Teen Alcohol and Violence Prevention in the ER"; 03/05 – 02/10, (\$3,022,075).

(Piette) National Institutes of Health, Co-Investigator, "Effective Care Management of Depressed Diabetes Patients"; 03/05-04/10, (\$2,766,693).

(Valenstein) Department of Veterans Affairs, Human Services Research and Development, Co-Investigator, "Suicide Among Veterans: Using the VA Depression Registry to Inform Care"; 07/05-06/08, (\$771,341).

(Blow) National Institutes of Health, Fogarty International Center, Principal Investigator, "International Collaborative Alcohol and Injury Research Training Program in Poland"; 04/06-02/11, (\$759,249).

(Valenstein) National Institutes of Health, Co-Investigator, "Antidepressants, Concurrent Treatments, and Completed Suicide in VA Registry Data"; 08/06-05/09 (\$1,156,964)

(Kales) National Institutes of Health, Co-Investigator, "Racial Differences in Geriatric Antidepressant Adherence"; 09/06-08/08 (\$376,200)

Pending

(Flynn) National Institute of Mental Health, Co-Investigator, "Improving Depression Services for Moms in Pediatric ER"; (\$2,483,331).

(Kales) Department of Veterans Affairs, Human Services Research and Development, Co-Investigator, "Modifiable Determinants of Anti-Depression Adherence Among Older Adults"; (\$633,706).

(Valenstein) National Institute of Mental Health, Co-Investigator, "Depression Treatments and Suicide"; (1,449,399).

(Valenstein) National Institute of Mental Health, Co-Investigator, "A Pharmacy Based Intervention to Improve Medication Adherence Among SMI Patients".(\$3,280,436)

(McCarthy) Dept. of Veterans Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, Co-Investigator, 25% effort, "VA Nursing Home Care for Veterans with Serious Mental Illness." (\$592,218)

Past

VA Southeast Regional HSR&D Field Program, Co-Principal Investigator, "Interface of the VA with Community Investigations: A Pilot Project"; 06/84 -12/84 (\$5,000).

The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation, Co-Investigator, "Impact of a Geriatric Assessment and Rehabilitation Unit on Subsequent Health Care Expenditures"; 07/85 - 06/88 (\$199,652).

The Veterans Administration HSR&D Service, Co-Investigator, "Risk Factors for Length of Stay in Hospitalized Elderly Patients"; 10/85 - 09/87, (\$200,981).

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Co-Investigator, "Screening Examinations for Covert Alcoholism"; 08/86 - 07/89, (\$403,541).

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Co-Investigator, "Alcoholism and the Aged: Central Nervous System Effects"; 08/88 - 07/93, (\$7,500,000).

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Co-Investigator, "Alcoholism Treatment and Health Care Utilization"; 03/90 - 09/92 (\$305,176).

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Co-Principal Investigator "Potentiating Effects of Alcohol or Other Drugs on Injury"; 01/92 - 12/94 (\$1,430,473).

Michigan Health Care Education and Research Foundation, Principal Investigator, "Assessment of Outcomes for Elderly Alcoholics"; 05/93 - 04/94 (\$52,993).

Department of Veterans Affairs. Co-Principal Investigator, "Impact of Psychiatric Comorbidities on Acute Medical/Surgical Patients"; 08/92 - 07/95 (\$763,764).

Office of the Medical Inspector, VHA; SMITREC. Principal Investigator, "Nature and Extent of Patient Abuse in the Veterans Health Administration"; 04/97 - 09/97 (\$76,000).

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism. Component Co-Principal Investigator, Alcohol Research Center: "Alcohol, Aging, and Driving Performance Major Component"; 12/93 - 11/98 (\$504,521).

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Component Principal Investigator, Alcohol Research Center: "Alcohol, Aging, Clinical Screening and Brief Intervention Major Component"; 12/93 - 11/98, (\$766,450).

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Component Principal Investigator, Alcohol Research Center: "Subject Recruitment, Data Management, and Analysis Core"; 12/93 - 11/98, (\$1,867,739).

Department of Veterans Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, SMITREC, Co-Investigator, "Impact of Provider Substance Abuse Education on Guideline Development"; 10/97 – 09/00, (\$659,500).

Department of Veterans Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, SMITREC, Co-Investigator, "Mental Health Providers' Perception of Quality Indicators"; 02/99 – 09/01, (\$145,446).

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Co-Principal Investigator, "Preventing Alcohol-Related Adolescent Injury"; 10/98 – 09/01, (\$838,546).

University of Michigan Health System, Faculty Group Practice, Co-Principal Investigator, "Prevention, Detection, and Treatment of Substance Abuse and Depression in Childbearing Women: Critical Variables During Pregnancy and Pre-pregnancy Planning"; 11/98 – 09/01, (\$449,678).

Department of Veterans Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, SMITREC, Co-Investigator, "The Patient-Centered Treatment of Dually Diagnosed Veterans"; 07/00 – 06/02, (\$421,933).

Department of Veterans Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, SMITREC, Co-Principal Investigator, "Implementation of a Screening and Brief Alcohol Intervention Program"; 03/00 – 09/01, (\$142,194).

SmithKline Beecham, Quality Care Research Fund, Co-Investigator, "A Smoking, Alcohol, and Depression Intervention for Head and Neck Cancer Patients"; 01/00 – 12/01, (\$360,000).

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Co-Principal Investigator, "Identification of Risk Factors for Pregnant Drinkers"; 08/99 – 07/02, (\$151,547).

National Institutes of Health, Co-Investigator, "Tailored Interventions for Multiple Risk Factors"; 04/99 – 03/03, (\$2,821,084).

State of Michigan, Department of Community Health, Principal Investigator, "Evaluation of the Washtenaw Integrated Healthcare Program"; 08/00 – 07/03, (\$550,000).

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, Principal Investigator, "Tailored Alcohol Messages in the Emergency Department"; 03/98 – 02/04, (\$1,831,488).

Department of Veterans Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, Nursing Initiative, Co-Investigator, "A Smoking, Alcohol, and Depression Intervention for Head and Neck Cancer"; 11/00 – 03/04, (\$689,000).

Department of Veterans Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, Principal Investigator, "Determinants of Treatment Retention for Veterans with Psychoses"; 07/01-06/04, (\$726,419).

Ethel & James Flinn Family Foundation, Co-Principal Investigator, "Screening and Brief Intervention for Patients Presenting to the Psychiatric Emergency Service (PES) With Major Mental Illnesses and At-Risk Drinking"; 07/01-04/05, (\$499,685).

(Valenstein) Department of Veterans Affairs, Health Services Research and Development Service, Co-Investigator, "Improving Antipsychotic Adherence Among Patients with Schizophrenia"; 07/02-07/06, (\$861,520).

(Neal/Milner) State of Michigan, Medicaid Match Grant, Co-Investigator, "Integrated Care for Medicaid Consumers with Behavioral Health Care Needs Project"; (\$1,775,496); Component Director, "Data Warehouse System"; 01/05-09/06, (\$200,996).

HONORS AND AWARDS

1076

1976	Clarence C Little Research Scholarship
1977	Phi Kappa Phi
1978	Sigma Xi Research Grant
1982	Sigma Xi
1981 - 1983	National Institute on Aging Traineeship
2000 - 2001	Interdisciplinary Faculty Associates Award, Center for
	Research on Learning and Teaching, University of Michigan
2003	Michigan Road Scholar, Office of the Provost, University of Michigan

Claranas C Little Descarab Cabalarshin

2001 - Present Huss Family/Hazelden National Research Chair on Older Adults and

Substance Abuse, Butler Center for Research, Hazelden Foundation, Center

City, Minnesota

Fellow, Gerontological Society of America

MEMBERSHIPS IN PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

American Association for the Advancement of Science
American Association of Geriatric Psychiatry
American Public Health Association
American Society on Aging
Association for Health Services Research
Gerontological Society of America
International Society for Biomedical Research on Alcoholism
Kettil Bruun Society, the Social Epidemiology of Alcoholism
Research Society on Alcoholism

TEACHING ACTIVITIES

Medical School/Department of Psychiatry

- A. Medical Student Summer Research Mentor (co-mentor with Ronald Maio, D.O.)
- Joel Portnoy (1991). "Injury Type, Injury Severity, and Repeat Occurrence of Alcohol-Related Trauma in Adolescents," NIH Training Grant, \$2,200.

Abstract: Portnoy JD, Maio RF, <u>Blow</u> FC: Type, severity, and repeat occurrence of injury in adolescent alcohol-related trauma. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, La Jolla, California, June 13-18, 1992.

Peer Reviewed Publication: Maio RF, Portnoy JD, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM: Type, severity, and repeat occurrence of injury in adolescent alcohol-related trauma. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 18(2):261-264, 1994.

• Audrey Wu (1992). "The Accuracy of Prehospital Identification of Trauma Patients with Positive Blood Alcohol Levels," NIH Training Grant, \$2,450.

Abstract: Maio RF, Wu A, <u>Blow FC</u>, Zink BJ: Prehospital care providers do not accurately note motor vehicle crash patients with serum alcohol tests. <u>Prehospital and Disaster Medicine</u>, 1994, 9(3), supp 2:S74. Presented at the National Association of Emergency Medical Services Physician's Meeting, Portland, Oregon, August, 1994.

Peer Reviewed Publication: Maio RF, Wu A, <u>Blow FC</u>, Zink BJ: Prehospital care providers do not accurately note motor vehicle crash patients with serum alcohol tests. Prehospital Disaster Med 10(2):110-112, 1995.

 David Graham (1996). "Survey of Emergency Room Physicians Regarding Alcohol Interventions for Patients with Alcohol Problems."

Abstract: Graham DM, Maio RF, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM: Physician attitudes concerning intervention for alcohol abuse/dependence delivered in the emergency department. Alcohol Clin Exp Res (Suppl) 21(3):66A, 1997.

B. Fellow/Resident Training

- Helen Kales, M.D. (1996-1998). Geriatric Fellow, Department of Psychiatry. Mentoring in geriatric mental health services research.
- Patricia Lanter, M.D. (1995-1997). Chief Resident, Department of Surgery, Section of Emergency Medicine. Mentoring for research project, "Follow-up Of Trauma Patients Referred To Alcoholism Treatment After Emergency Room Screening."
- Peijun Chen, M.D. (2002-current). PGY4, PGY3, Resident, and Fellow Department of Psychiatry. Mentoring in geriatric mental health services research.
- Joshua Kayser, M.D. (2003-current). PGY4, PGY3, Resident, Department of Internal Medicine. Mentoring for research project, "Detection and management of delirium in older patients with alcohol withdrawal."
- Loman Lin, M.D. and Harrison Levine, M.D. (2005-current). PGY3, PGY2 Residents, Department of Psychiatry. Mentoring for research project, "Antipsychotic prescribing and maintenance for older patients with delirium".
- Various core lectures to Department of Psychiatry Residents on substance abuse and mental illness.

C. Post-Doctoral Trainees

- Maureen Walton, Ph.D. (1993-1995), UM Alcohol Research Center NIAAA trainee, received competitive small grant award from NIAAA during training. Currently Assistant Research Professor, Department of Psychiatry, University of Michigan.
- Steven Chermack, Ph.D. (1994-1996), UM Alcohol Research Center NIAAA trainee, received competitive small grant award from NIAAA during training. Currently Assistant Professor, Department of Psychiatry, University of Michigan and Chief, Outpatient Mental Health Clinic, Ann Arbor VA Medical Center.
- Bonnie J. Boots Miller, Ph.D. (1996-1998), UM Substance Abuse Research Center NIDA trainee, co-mentor with Carol Boyd, Ph.D. Currently Health Sciences Researcher, Iowa City VA Medical Center.
- Heather Flynn, Ph.D. (1996-1998), UM Alcohol Research Center NIAAA trainee, co-mentor with James Coyne, Ph.D. Currently Assistant Professor, Department of Psychiatry, University of Michigan.
- Faith Pratt Hopp, Ph.D. (1997-1998), Department of Veterans Affairs Health Services Research and Development (HSR&D) Post-Doctoral Fellow. Currently Health Sciences Researcher, HSR&D Center of Excellence, Ann Arbor VA Medical Center.
- Scott Roberts, Ph.D. (1999-2001), Department of Veterans Affairs Health Services Research and Development (HSR&D) Post-Doctoral Fellow. Currently Assistant Professor, Boston University Medical School.

 Pawel Bronowski, Ph.D. (2002-2004), NIH Fogarty International Center Fellow, Department of Psychiatry, University of Michigan. Currently Associate Professor, Institute of Psychiatry and Neurology, Warsaw, Poland.

D. Robert Wood Johnson Clinical Scholars Program

• Lecturer (1995-current)

E. Junior Faculty Mentoring

- Marcia Valenstein, M.D., Department of Psychiatry (1994-current), received VA Career Development Award (1998-2001) and VA Advanced Career Development Award (2002-2005); PI on multiple federal grants
- Barbara Kamholz, M.D., Department of Psychiatry (1994-current)
- Maureen Walton, Ph.D., Department of Psychiatry (1995-current), received NIAAA R23 grant, Co-investigator on several other NIH grants; PI on NIH grant
- Brian Zink, M.D., Department of Surgery, Section of Emergency Medicine, (1993-1998), received Clinician Scientist Development Award (K award) from NIAAA (1996-2000)
- James Weber, M.D., Department of Surgery, Section of Emergency Medicine (1997-2002)
- Helen Kales, M.D., Department of Psychiatry (1998-current), received VA Career Development Award (2001-2004); VA Advanced Career Development Award (2004-current)
- Heather Flynn, Ph.D., Department of Psychiatry (1998-current), received Clinician Scientist Development Award (K Award) from NIMH (2001-current)
- Sheila Marcus, M.D., Department of Psychiatry (1998-current)

Other University Teaching

A. Pre-Doctoral Trainees

- Kimberly Jinnett (1995-1997), Department of Health Management and Policy, School of Public Health and Department of Sociology pre-doctoral trainee, received competitive VA HSR&D Pre-Doctoral Training award during training (VA mentor), "Multi-Level Model of Quality of Life Among U.S. Veterans with Serious Mental Illness."
- Scott Roberts (1997-1999), Department of Psychology pre-doctoral trainee, VA Health Services Research and Development (Member of Doctoral Committee), "Predictive Testing for Alzheimer's Disease: A Psychological Study of Decision-Making for At-Risk Individuals."
- Belinda Nelson (1996-2000), School of Social Work and Department of Psychology predoctoral trainee, UM Alcohol Research Center NIAAA trainee (Member of Doctoral Committee), "Problem Drinkers Among African-American Older Adults Screened in Primary Care."
- Rebecca Wells (1998-2000), Department of Health Management and Policy, School of Public Health pre-doctoral trainee, VA Health Services Research and Development predoctoral trainee (Member of Doctoral Committee), "Quality of Life and Management of Patients with Serious Mental Illness."
- John McCarthy (2000-2002), Department of Health Management and Policy, School of Public Health pre-doctoral trainee, VA Health Services Research and Development pre-doctoral trainee, (Co-Chair of Doctoral Committee), "Accessibility Barriers To Care Among Individuals With Psychoses: Distance Effects On Health Services Volume And Continuity."
- Anthony Campinell (2001-2003), Heller School for Social Policy and Management predoctoral trainee, Brandeis University, (Member of Doctoral Committee), "The Management of Productivity in the Operation of Vocational Rehabilitation Programs."
- John Zeber (2001-2004), Department of Health Management and Policy, School of Public Health pre-doctoral trainee (Co-Chair of Doctoral Committee), "Racial Disparities & Schizophrenia"
- Ann Impens (2002-2005), Department of Health Behavior and Health Education, School of Public Health (Member of Doctoral Committee), "Gender Differences in the Mortality of Bereavement."

B. Graduate Student Teaching

• 1993-1999, Fall Terms, School of Public Health, Department of Health Management and Policy, HMP 613/SW 760 "Injury Control and Public Policy." Average of 12 Master's students enrolled; co-taught with Patricia F. Waller, Ph.D.

C. Undergraduate Student Teaching

- Fall Terms 1998-2001; UC151 "Injury, Alcohol and Drugs: A Modern Epidemic"; Expected enrollment of 25 entering Freshmen; co-taught with Ronald Maio, D.O.
- 1995-current; Fall, Winter, Spring/Summer Terms, Department of Psychology, Psych 372 "Psychopathology Laboratory"; Psych 305 "Directed Research"; Average of 15 Junior and Senior Undergraduates enrolled each term; co-taught with Robert Zucker, Ph.D. and Heather Flynn, Ph.D.
- D. <u>University Research Opportunity Program (UROP) and Michigan Women's Health Initiative Students (primary mentor)</u>
- Johnnie Walker (1995-1996)
- Cara Soh (1996)
- Heather Holmes (1994)
- E. Summer Training on Aging Research Topics-Mental Health Fellowship (START-MH)
- Andrew DiNardo (2004), Wayne State University School of Medicine

Teaching Conferences

Invited Instructor

- "Geriatric Assessment" and "Treatment Issues and Integration for Geriatric Substance-Abusing Patients," 3rd Annual Oscar A. Parsons Summer Institute on Substance-Related Disorders, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, July 2002
- "Substance Abuse and Aging Training," American Society on Aging/California Department of Alcohol and Drug Programs, July 2002
- "State of the Knowledge: Late Life Substance Abuse," American Society on Aging, Train the Trainer workshops. Orange County, California; San Francisco, California, June 2006

National Satellite Videoconference

• Department of Veterans Affairs, "Substance Abuse Among Older Adults: Prevention, Screening, Assessment, Diagnosis and Treatment," three 1-hour videos broadcast to over 100 sites [lead faculty member], March 2005.

EXTRAMURAL INVITED PRESENTATIONS

- "Alcohol and the Elderly," teleconference, Virginia Commonwealth University, Richmond, VA, February 14, 1990.
- "Demonstration of Effectiveness-Effect Size," invited panel discussant, ADAMHA Prevention Research Program Directors Meeting, Bethesda, MD, November, 1990.

- "Alcoholism and Aging: Clinical Applications of Research," invited lecture, Interdisciplinary Colloquia Series, Buehler Center on Aging, McGaw Medical Center, Northwestern University, Chicago, IL, March 1991.
- "Alcoholism Among Middle-Aged and Older Adults," invited keynote lecture, Fourth Annual Conference of the National Prevention Network, National Association of State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Directors, Salt Lake City, UT, March, 1991.
- "Drug Use and Misuse Among the Elderly," invited lecture at symposium (co-chair), Fourth Annual Conference of the National Prevention Network, National Association of State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Directors, Salt Lake City, UT, March, 1991.
- "Professional Attitudes: Resistance to Working with Older Alcoholics," invited keynote lecture, College of Mount St. Joseph Workshop and Conference on Alcohol Problems and Older Adults, Cincinnati, OH, June 1991.
- "Introduction to Age Specific Screening and Assessment for Alcoholism," invited lecture, College of Mount St. Joseph Workshop and Conference on Alcohol Problems and Older Adults, Cincinnati, OH, June 1991.
- "Practical Use of a Screening and Assessment Tool," invited lecture, College of Mount St.
 Joseph Workshop and Conference on Alcohol Problems and Older Adults, Cincinnati, OH,
 June 1991.
- "Predictive Values of Brief Alcoholism Screening in a Sample of Hospitalized Adults," invited lecture, Fifth Annual NIMH International Research Conference on the Classification, Recognition and Treatment of Mental Disorders in General Medical Settings, Washington, D.C., September, 1991.
- "Alcoholism Among the Elderly," invited lecture, Piedmont Geriatric Hospital, Burkville, VA, October 1991.
- "The Implications of Substance Abuse and Medication Misuse among Elderly Individuals in the Community," invited keynote lecture, Strengthening our Commitment: Taking Action to Aid Elders-at-Risk for Substance Abuse and Medication Misuse, National Association of Social Workers, Maine Chapter, and the Department of Mental Health and Mental Retardation, Bangor, ME, March 26, 1993.
- "Moving Alcohol Abuse Detection and Treatment into Primary Care," invited lecture, Tenth Annual Continuing Education Program on Issues in Aging, Wayne State University, Detroit, MI, May 20, 1997.
- "Drug Abuse and the Elderly," invited lecture, Governor's Commission for a Drug-Free Indiana Community University, De Pauw University, Greencastle, IN, June 17, 1997.
- "Alcohol and Aging: Implications for Policy and Research", invited lecture, Heller School of Social Welfare, Brandeis University, Waltham, MA, March 12, 1998.

- "Screening, Identification, and Intervention Strategies", invited keynote address, Alcohol and Other Drugs: Critical Choices for the Age Boom, American Society on Aging Conference, San Francisco, CA, March 24, 1998.
- "Developments in Research on Brief Interventions of Alcohol Problems", invited presentation, Albert J. Silverman Research Conference, University of Michigan Medical Center, Department of Psychiatry, Ann Arbor, MI, June 10, 1998.
- "Treatment of Older Women with Alcohol Problems: Meeting the Challenge for a Special Population", invited Paper and presentation, National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA), Conference on Women's Health Services Research, November 5-6, 1998.
- "BI as a Method of Treatment for Older Adults with Alcohol Problems", invited presentation, Growth at Any Age: The Future of Aging in Michigan, Gerontology Network, Lansing, MI, June 11, 1999.
- "Alcohol/Substance Abuse", invited presentation, Unified Psychogeriatric Biopsychosocial Evaluation and Treatment (UPBEAT) National Conference, Long Beach, CA, September 14-16, 1999.
- "Alcohol-related Dementia", invited presentation, 3rd Annual Dementia Education Conference, Petoskey, MI, May 20, 2000.
- "AOD Treatment Specialized Services for the Older Adult", invited presentation, 5th State Systems Development Program Conference, Orlando, FL, June 21-23, 2000.
- "Brief Intervention Protocols," invited presentation and invited keynote speaker, 3rd Annual Generations of Addiction Conference, Riverside, CA, March 21, 2001.
- "Alcohol Disorders: Older Adults' Major Substance Abuse Problem", invited presentation, Illinois Mental Health and Aging Conference, Chicago, IL, April 11, 2001.
- "Elder-Specific Programming: Research results and Future Needs", invited presentation, Conference on Substance Abuse Among Older Adults, Hazelden Foundation, Center City, MN, May 2, 2001.
- "The Hidden Epidemic: Substance Abuse Among Older Adults," invited keynote speaker, The Substance Abuse Training Project, Michigan Public Health Institute, Detroit, MI, May 4, 2001.
- "Alcohol Problems in Older Adults: Research Results and A Model for Treatment," invited keynote presentation, Substance Abuse and Older Adult's Treatment and Recovery: A Message of Hope Conference, San Francisco, CA, June 1, 2001.

- "Substance Abuse Policy for Older Adults", invited presentation, National Association of State Mental Health Program Directors, Williamsburg, VA, September 10, 2001.
- "Geriatric Depression," invited keynote speaker, North Carolina State Conference on Mental Health and Aging, Greensboro, NC, September 26, 2001.
- "Substance Abuse Among Older Adults, Opportunities for Intervention," invited keynote speaker, University of North Carolina School of Social Work, Raleigh-Durham, NC, September 26, 2001.
- "Alcohol Problems in Late Life," invited keynote speaker, Massachusetts Department of Public Health, Mental Health and Aging Conference, November 6, 2001.
- "Depression, Substance Abuse, and Suicide in Older Adults," invited workshop, National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism and National Institute of Health, March 29, 2002.
- "Alcohol Problems and Brief Interventions," invited workshop, 2002 Joint Conference of the National Council on the Aging and the American Society on Aging, Denver, CO, April 3, 2002.
- "Research Outcomes Applied to Clinical Practice," invited panel presentation, VA Psychology Leadership Conference, American Psychological Association and Association of VA Psychologist Leaders, Atlanta, GA, April 12, 2002.
- "Brief Alcohol Interventions With Older Adults: How to Use Screening and Intervening to Bring About Successful Change," invited pre-conference intensive presenter, 2002 Joint Conference of the National Council on the Aging and the American Society on Aging, Denver, CO, April 13, 2002.
- "Substance Abuse Among the Elderly", invited presentation, Oklahoma Summer Series Training Institute, Oklahoma City, OK, July 15-17, 2002.
- "Brief Intervention Therapy for Substance Use and Older Adults", invited presentation, Southern Illinois Mental Health and Aging Conference, Whittington, IL August 22, 2002.
- "Substance Abuse and Older Adults: Assessment and Intervention", invited presentation, Southern Illinois Mental Health and Aging Conference, Whittington, IL August 22, 2002.
- "Screening for Substance Abuse Issues in Elders," invited keynote address, National Association of State Mental Health Directors, Manchester, NH, August 26, 2002.
- "Screening for Substance Abuse in Elders", invited presentation, State of New Hampshire Annual Statewide Conference on Substance Abuse, Whitefield, NH, October 17, 2002.
- "Brief Treatment Therapy for Elders", invited presentation, State of New Hampshire Annual Statewide Conference on Substance Abuse, Whitefield, NH, October 17, 2002.

- "Older Adults and Substance Abuse: The Scope of the Problem", invited keynote speaker, Comprehensive Health Education Foundation, Seattle, WA, November 5-7, 2002.
- "Brief Treatment Therapies for Elders", invited presentation, Comprehensive Health Education Foundation, Seattle, WA, November 5-7, 2002.
- "Substance Abuse in Middle-Aged and Older Adults: Neglected Populations At Risk", invited presentation, State of California Substance Abuse Training Seminar, Yosemite, CA, November 12, 2002.
- "Brief Interventions for Alcohol Problems Among Older Adults", invited presentation, State of California Substance Abuse Training Seminar, Yosemite, CA, November 12, 2002.
- "Substance Abuse Prevention for Older Adults", invited panelist, Hazelden Older Adult Prevention Meeting, West Palm Beach, FL, January 7-10, 2003.
- "Alcohol Screening and Brief Intervention with Adults in the Emergency Department" invited symposium, Transportation Research Board Technical Session: Committee on Alcohol, Other Drugs, and Transportation, Washington, DC, January 13-16, 2003.
- "Late Life Addictions" in Review of Psychiatry presented at American Psychiatric Association Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA. May 2003.
- "Substance Abuse and Older Adults: Neglected Population at Risk", invited presentation, 13th Annual Rural Geriatric Conference, Bar Harbor, ME, June 5-7, 2003.
- "Brief Intervention for Alcohol Problems Among Older Adults", invited presentation, 13th Annual Rural Geriatric Conference, Bar Harbor, ME, June 5-7, 2003.
- "Dementia Registry", invited presentation, VA Best Practices in Network Mental Healthcare Systems, Minneapolis, MN, June 26-27, 2003.
- "Baseline Assessment: Domains of Measurement and Standardized Instruments"; invited presentation, Collaborative International Substance Abuse Research Training Program, Warsaw, Poland, July 2-5, 2003.
- "Understanding Alcohol and Prescription Drug Misuse in the Older Adult Population", invited presentation, Arizona Department of Health, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) and Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP) Meeting, Creating Collaborations: Preventing Alcohol and Prescription Drug Use Problems in Older Adults, Phoenix, AZ, September 12, 2003.
- "Substance Abuse and the Senior Adult" presented at the Mental Health Association of Montgomery County conference, January 2004.
- "Medical-Psychiatric Comorbitity: The view from primary care" presented at American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry 17th Annual Meeting, Baltimore MD, February 2004.

- "Bipolar disorder in later life" presented at American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry 17th Annual Meeting, Baltimore MD, February 2004.
- "Substance Abuse and Older Adults: A Neglected and At-Risk Population", invited presentation, Messages of Hope for Practitioners: Substance Abuse and Older Adults, American Society on Aging (ASA) Meeting, San Francisco, CA, April 13, 2004.
- "Alcohol Prevention Interventions in the Aging Network: Research Findings, Effective Applications and Culturally Appropriate Research Techniques Workshop, invited presentation, "2004 Joint Conference of the American Society on Aging and the National Council on the Aging, San Francisco, CA, April 15, 2004.
- "Co-occurring at-risk drinking and mental disorders in older adults" and "Substance abuse and older adults: a neglected population at risk" invited presentation, "2004 Community Mental Health Conference, Lansing, MI, May 2004.
- "Use and misuse of alcohol and prescription drugs in elderly populations", invited speaker to College on Problems of Drug Dependence (CPDD), Puerto Rico, June 13-16, 2004.
- "Prevention Services for Older Adults", panel moderator, 2004 National Conference on Older Adults and Substance Abuse Issues, Florida Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association and State Associations of Addiction Services, Ft. Lauderdale, FL, June 17-18, 2004.
- "Understanding and Implementing Older Adult Coalitions", invited presentation, 2004
 National Conference on Older Adults and Substance Abuse Issues, Florida Alcohol and Drug
 Abuse Association and State Associations of Addiction Services, Ft. Lauderdale, FL, June
 17-18, 2004.
- "Model State Strategies for Addressing Older Adults Policy", session moderator, 2004
 National Conference on Older Adults and Substance Abuse Issues, Florida Alcohol and Drug Abuse Association and State Associations of Addiction Services, Ft. Lauderdale, FL, June 17-18, 2004.
- "Comorbid Substance Use and Mental Disorders Among Senior Adults; New Developments and Innovations", sponsored by the Mental Health Association, Montgomery Maryland, January 27, 2005.
- "Symposium: Screening, Brief Intervention, and Brief Treatment of Alcohol and Medication Problems in Older Adults: The Florida Model", [discussant], sponsored by Gerontological Society of America, Washington D.C., November 2004
- "Substance Abuse Among Older Adults: Research Update" presented at National Aging and Addiction Conference sponsored by Hanley-Hazelden in West Palm Beach, Florida, January 28-29, 2005.
- "Late Life Bipolar Disorder" presented at the American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry 18th annual meeting, San Diego, California, March 3-6, 2005.

- "Alcohol Withdrawal in the Elderly" and "Late life bipolar disorder" symposium presented at the American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry 18th annual meeting, San Diego, California, March 3-6, 2005.
- "Destructive Behaviors that Challenge Caregivers," a symposium with Patrick Abore and Erlene Roskowky presented American Society on Aging, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, March 10-11, 2005.
- "Substance Abuse Among Seniors: New Research Developments and Innovations" a workshop presented at American Society on Aging, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, March 10-11, 2005.
- "Substance Abuse in Older Adults: Diagnosis and Treatment" a 3-day national Veterans Administration satellite broadcast presented sponsored by Virginia Geriatric Education Center and taped in Salt Lake City, Utah, March 14-17, 2005.
- "Use of Atypical Antipsychotics Among VA patients with Schizophrenia: National Trends"

 a poster presentation at the International Congress on Schizophrenia, Savannah, Georgia,
 April 1-6, 2005.
- "Measurement 101 of Evidence Based Practices" a plenary session presented at Michigan Association of CMH Boards Annual Spring Conference, "Making the Move to Evidence Based Practice", Grand Rapids, Michigan, May 25, 2005.
- "Older Adults with Co-occurring At Risk Drinking and Mental Disorders", a workshop presented at Mental Health and Aging Project, Lansing Community College, Lansing, Michigan, May 26, 2005.
- "Atypical and Typical Neuroleptics in Veterans with Dementia: Is there an increased risk of mortality?", a presentation delivered at the Summer 2005 Meeting of the Committee on Care of Veterans with Serious Mental Illness, Washington D.C., July 27-29, 2005.
- "Care for Veterans with Psychosis in the Veterans Health Administration, FY04, 6th Annual National Psychosis Registry Report", a presentation delivered at the Summer 2005 Meeting of the Committee on Care of Veterans with Serious Mental Illness, Washington D.C., July 27-29, 2005.
- "The Changing Diagnostic Composition of the National Psychosis Registry, Part II" a presentation delivered at the Summer 2005 Meeting of the Committee on Care of Veterans with Serious Mental Illness, Washington D.C., July 27-29, 2005.
- "Substance Abuse Among Older Adults: What You Need to Know" a presentation delivered at the Washington State Conference September 13, 2005.
- "Substance Abuse Among Older Adults: The Coming Age Wave" presented at the 6th Michigan Substance Abuse Conference hosted by the Michigan Association of Community Mental Health, Detroit Michigan, September 16, 2005.

- "Substance Abuse AMONG Older Adults: The Coming Age Wave" presented at Brandeis University, Waltham Massachusetts, February 27, 2006
- "Golden Opportunity? Substance Abuse and Women over 60", an invited panel discussion at the National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse (CASA) at Columbia University Conference, "Women Under the Influence: Substance Abuse and the American Woman," New York, New York, March 2, 2006.
- "Comorbidity in Late-Life Bipolar Disorder: Treatment Needs and Impact on Health Services Utilization" an invited symposium at American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry's 2006 Annual Meeting Exploring a New World: Current Research, Future Impact, San Juan, Puerto Rico, March 10-13, 2006.
- "Substance Abuse in Older Adults: The Coming Age Wave", grand rounds presented at University of Arkansas, Department of Psychiatry, Little Rock Arkansas, March 23, 2006.
- "Brief Intervention in Primary Care", invited panel discussant at the 2006 Joint Meeting on Adolescent Treatment Effectiveness, Baltimore Maryland, March 27, 2006.
- "Bipolar Disorders in the Elderly", invited speaker at International Review of Bipolar Disorders, London, United Kingdom, April 5-7, 2006.
- "The Spectrum of Brief Alcohol Interventions and Brief Treatments for Older Adults", workshop at National Aging and Addiction Conference: Alive and Kicking, Sponsored by Hanley Center and the Florida Medical Association, West Palm Beach, Florida, April 28, 2006.
- "Comorbidity in Late Life Bipolar Disorder: Treatment Needs and Impact on Health Services Utilization", a workshop, Michigan Mental Health and Aging Project, Lansing Community College, May 25, 2006.
- "Substance Use and Misuse in Late Life Opportunities for Interventions", a keynote presentation, Aging with Dignity Conference, Massachusetts Department of Public Health and Adcare Educational Institute, Worchester, Massachusetts, June 5, 2006.
- NIH State-of-the-Science: Tobacco Use, Prevention, Cessation, Control Conference, expert panelist, presented by the National Cancer Institute and the Office of Medical Applications of Research, National Institutes of Health, Bethesda, Maryland, June 14-16, 2006.
- "Older Adults", invited speaker at The Science of Relapse Prevention and Recovery Services, SAMHSA Center for Substance Abuse Treatment Satellite Session, June 17, 2006.
- "Older Patients in the VA Psychosis and Depression Registries", presented at the American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry Annual Meeting, New Orleans, Louisiana, March 4, 2007.

- "Destructive Behaviors that challenge caregivers" presented at the 2007 Joint Conference on the American Society on Aging and the National Council on Aging, Chicago, Illinois, March 8, 2007.
- "SAMHSA Older Americans Tech Assist Center: Redefining State Planning and Services for Older Adults" presented at the 2007 Joint Conference on the American Society on Aging and the National Council on Aging, Chicago, Illinois, March 9, 2007.
- "National Registry of EBP and Practices: Redefining the Application and Review Process" presented at the 2007 Joint Conference on the American Society on Aging and the National Council on Aging, Chicago, Illinois, March 10, 2007.
- "Implementing EBP to prevent SA and MH problems for Older Adults: What you need to Know" a workshop presented at the 2007 Joint Conference on the American Society on Aging and the National Council on Aging, Chicago, Illinois, March 10, 2007.

COMMITTEE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE

1987 - 1988	Minority Recruitment Committee, Department of Psychiatry
1988 - 1991	University of Michigan Substance Abuse Center (UMSAC), Executive Committee
1989 - 1991	University of Michigan, Task Force on Alcohol and Other Drugs and Co-Chair, Subcommittee on
1991 - 1993	Identification and Intervention University of Michigan, Initiative Advisory Group of the Task Force on Alcohol and Other Drugs
1987 - 1993	Faculty and Staff Assistance Program (FASAP), Advisory Committee
1989 - 1991	University of Michigan Transportation Research Institute (UMTRI), Task Force on Injury Control
1995 - 1997	University of Michigan Substance Abuse Research Center (UMSARC), Administrative Committee
1991 - 1998	University of Michigan Substance Abuse Research Center (UMSARC), Executive Committee
1999 - 2000	University of Michigan, Department of Psychiatry, Internal Review Committee
1988 - 1998	University of Michigan Alcohol Research Center (UMARC), Executive Committee
1996 - Present	Department of Veterans Affairs, National Committee on the Care of Severely Chronically Mentally Ill Veterans
1996 - Present	Department of Veterans Affairs, VISN 11 Mental Health Advisory Council
1998 - Present	Department of Veterans Affairs, National Quality Enhancement Research Initiative (QUERI), Executive Committee for Mental Health
1998 - Present	University of Michigan Health System, Department of Psychiatry, Disease Management Depression Work

	Group
1999 - Present	University of Michigan, Psychiatry Department
	Research Council (PDRC)
1999 - Present	Washtenaw Community Health Organization, Outcomes
	and Evaluation Committee (Co-chair) and Lead
	Evaluator
2000 - 2003,	University of Michigan, Department of Psychiatry,
2004 - Present	Appointments and Promotions Committee
2001 Tresent	Tippomunonia unu Tomouona Communo
2001 - Present	Department of Veterans Affairs, VISN 11, Mental
2001 11000	Health Service Line Board
2001 – Present	Department of Veterans Affairs, National Mental Health
2001 Tresent	Quality Improvement Program, Executive Committee
2001 – Present	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
2001 1103011	Administration (SAMHSA), Workgroup on Mental
	Illness and Substance Abuse Among Older Adults
2002 - Present	National Advisory Board Member, VISN 3 Mental
2002 - 1 lesent	Illness Research Education Center (MIRECC),
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
2002 Dungant	Department of Veteran Affairs Psychology Training Committee Department of
2003 - Present	Psychology Training Committee, Department of
2004 D	Psychiatry, University of Michigan Medical School
2004 – Present	National Advisory Board, NIMH Developmental Center
	on Bipolar Disorder, Department of Psychiatry, Case
2004 D	Western Reserve
2004 – Present	Board Member, Geriatric Mental Health Foundation
2005 - Present	Planning Committee, Substance Abuse and Mental
	Health Services Administration (SAMHSA), Center for
	Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT) National Summit
	on Recovery
2005 - Present	Department of Veterans Affairs, "MyHealtheVet Mental
	Health Portal", Geriatric Subcommittee, co-director.
2005 - Present	Department of Veterans Affairs, "MyHealtheVet Mental
	Health Portal", Screening and Assessment
	Subcommittee
2006 – Present	University of California Los Angeles Project SHARE
	(Senior Health and Alcohol Risk Education) Research
	Advisory Board.

BIBLIOGRAPHY

Peer-Reviewed Publications in Scientific Journals

- 1. Elias MF, Robbins MA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Rice AP, Edgecomb JL: A behavioral study of middle-aged chest pain patients: Physical symptoms reporting anxiety and depression. Exp Aging Res, 8(1): 45-52, 1982.
- 2. Willis SL, Cornelius SW, <u>Blow FC</u>, Baltes PB: Training research in aging: Attentional processes. J Educ Psychol, 75(2): 257-70, 1983.

- 3. Pruchno R, <u>Blow FC</u>, Smyer MA: Life events and interdependent lives: implications for research and intervention. Human Development, 27(1): 31-41, 1984.
- 4. Beresford TP, Hall RCW, Wilson F, <u>Blow</u> FC: Clinical laboratory data in psychiatric outpatients. Psychosomatics, 26(9): 731-44, 1985.
- 5. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hall RC, Nichols LO, Langston JW: CT scanning in psychiatric inpatients: clinical yield. Psychosomatics, 27(2): 105-12, 1986.
- 6. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hall RC: AIDS encephalitis mimicking alcohol dementia and depression. Biol Psychiatry, 21(4): 394-97, 1986.
- 7. Beresford TP, Wilson F, Hall RCW, <u>Blow FC</u>: Q-T prolongation in psychiatric outpatients. Psychosomatics, 27(7): 497-500, 1986.
- 8. Hall RCW, Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hall AK: Amphetamine psychosis: Clinical presentations and differential diagnosis. Psychiatr Med, 6(1): 73-79, 1988.
- 9. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Brower KJ, Adams KM, Hall RC: Alcoholism and aging in the general hospital. Psychosomatics, 29(1): 61-72, 1988.
- 10. Brower KJ, Maddahian E, <u>Blow</u> FC, Beresford TP: A comparison of self-reported symptoms and DSM-III-R criteria for cocaine withdrawal. Am J Drug Alcohol Abuse, 14(3): 347-356, 1988. [Reprinted in Annual Review of Addictions Research and Treatment 14:115-20, 1991]
- 11. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hall RC, Nichols LO, Langston JW: CT scanning in psychiatric inpatients II: Clinical data predicting scan results. Psychosomatics, 29(3): 321-27,1988.
- 12. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Brower KJ, Singer KM: Screening for alcoholism. Prev Med, 17(5): 653-63, 1988.
- 13. Brower KJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Beresford TP, Fuelling C: Anabolic-androgenic steroid dependence. J Clin Psychiatry, 50(1): 31-33, 1989.
- 14. Brower KJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Beresford TP: Treatment implications of chemical dependency models: an integrative approach. J Subst Abuse Treat, 6(3): 147-57, 1989.
- 15. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Brower KJ, Modell JG, Kracht C: The problems of nosology in alcoholism treatment and research. Drugs & Society, 3(3-4): 95-111, 1989.
- 16. Beresford TP, Turcotte J, Merion R, Burtch JG, <u>Blow</u> FC, Campbell D, Brower KC, Coffman K, Lucey M: A rational approach to liver transplantation for the alcoholic patient. Psychosomatics, 31(3): 241-54, 1990.

- 17. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill E, Singer K, Lucey MR: Comparison of CAGE questionnaire and computer-assisted laboratory profiles in screening for covert alcoholism. Lancet, 336(8713): 482-85, 1990.
- 18. Brower KJ, Eliopulos GA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Catlin DH, Beresford TP: Evidence for physical and psychological dependence on anabolic androgenic steroids in eight weightlifters. Am J Psychiatry, 147(4): 510-12, 1990.
- 19. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Brower KJ: Alcoholism in the elderly. Compr Ther, 16(9): 38-43, 1990.
- 20. Brower KJ, Catlin DH, <u>Blow</u> FC, Eliopulos GA, Beresford TP: Clinical assessment and urine testing for anabolic-androgenic steroid abuse and dependence. Am J Drug Alcohol Abuse, 17(2): 161-71, 1991.
- 21. Brower KJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Young JP, Hill EM: Symptoms and correlates of anabolic-androgenic steroid dependence. Br J Addict, 86(6): 759-68, 1991.
- 22. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM, Singer KM: When is an alcoholic an alcoholic? Alcohol (Suppl.), 1: 487-88, 1991.
- 23. Lucey MR, Merion RM, Henley KS, Campbell DA, Turcotte JG, Nostrant TT, <u>Blow FC</u>, Beresford TP: Selection for and outcome of liver transplantation in alcoholic liver disease. Gastroenterology, 102(5): 1736-41, 1992.
- 24. Booth BM, Cook CAL, <u>Blow FC</u>: Comorbid mental disorders in patients with AMA discharges from alcoholism treatment. Hosp Community Psychiatry, 43(7): 730-31, 1992.
- 25. Booth BM, Cook CAL, <u>Blow FC</u>, Bunn JY: Utilization of outpatient mental health services after inpatient alcoholism treatment. J Ment Health Adm, 19(1): 21-30, 1992.
- 26. Cook CAL, Booth BM, <u>Blow FC</u>, Gogineni A, Bunn JY: Alcoholism treatment, severity of alcohol-related medical complications, and health services utilization. J Ment Health Adm, 19(1): 31-40, 1992.
- 27. <u>Blow FC</u>, Cook CAL, Booth BM, Falcon SP, Friedman MJ: Age-related psychiatric comorbidities and level of adaptive functioning in alcoholic veterans seeking outpatient treatment. Hosp Community Psychiatry, 43(10): 990-95, 1992.
- 28. Hill EM, Nord JL, <u>Blow</u> FC: Young-adult children of alcoholic parents: protective effects of positive family functioning. Br J Addict, 87(12): 1677-90, 1992.
- 29. Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Cook CA, Bunn JY, Fortney JC: Age and ethnicity among hospitalized alcoholics: a nationwide study. Alcohol Clin Exp Res, 16(6): 1029-34,1992.
- 30. Ostrom M, Huelke DF, Waller PF, Eriksson A, <u>Blow FC</u>: Some biases in the alcohol investigative process in traffic fatalities. Accid Anal Prev, 24(5): 539-45, 1992.

- 31. Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC: The kindling hypothesis: further evidence from a U.S. national study of alcoholic men. Alcohol Alcohol, 28(5): 593-98, 1993.
- 32. Boyd CJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Orgain L: Gender differences among African-American substance abusers. J Psychoactive Drugs, 25(4): 301-05, 1993.
- 33. Closser MH. <u>Blow</u> FC. Recent advances in addictive disorders. Special populations. Women, ethnic minorities, and the elderly. Psychiatric Clinics of North America. 16(1): 199-209, 1993.
- 34. Bunn JY, Booth BM, Cook CAL, <u>Blow FC</u>, Fortney JC: The relationship between mortality and intensity of inpatient alcoholism treatment. Am J Public Health, 84(2): 211-14, 1994.
- 35. Maio RF, Portnoy J, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM: Injury type, injury severity, and repeat occurrence of alcohol-related trauma in adolescents. Alcohol Clin Exp Res, 8(2): 261-64, 1994.
- 36. Brower KJ, Mudd SA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Young JP, Hill EM: Severity and treatment of alcohol withdrawal in elderly versus younger patients. Alcohol Clin Exp Res, 18(1): 196-201, 1994.
- 37. Brower KJ, <u>Blow FC</u>, Hill EM, Mudd SA: Treatment outcome of alcoholics with and without cocaine disorders. Alcohol Clin Exp Res, 18(3): 734-39, 1994.
- 38. Cook CAL, Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC, McAleenan KA, Bunn JY: Risk factors for AMA discharge from VA inpatient and alcoholism treatment programs. J Subst Abuse Treat, 11(3): 239-45, 1994.
- 39. Brower KJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM: Risk factors for anabolic-androgenic steroid use in men. J Psychiatr Res, 28(4): 369-80, 1994.
- 40. Mudd SA, Boyd CJ, Brower KJ, Young JP, <u>Blow</u> FC: Alcohol withdrawal and related nursing care in older adults. J Gerontol Nurs, 20(10): 17-26, 1994.
- 41. Hill EM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Young JP, Singer KM: Family history of alcoholism and childhood adversity: joint effects on alcohol consumption and dependence. Alcohol Clin Exp Res, 18(5): 1083-90, 1994.
- 42. Maio RF, Wu A, <u>Blow FC</u>, Zink B: EMS providers do not accurately note motor-vehicle crash patients with positive serum alcohol concentrations. Prehospital & Disaster Medicine, 10(2): 110-12, 1995.
- 43. Waller PF, <u>Blow</u> FC, Maio RF, Singer K, Hill EM, Schaefer N: Crash characteristics and injuries of victims impaired by alcohol versus illicit drugs. Proceedings of the 39th Annual Conference of the Association for the Advancement of Automotive Medicine, Chicago, IL, 89-104, October 15-18, 1995.

- 44. Waller PF, <u>Blow</u> FC: Women, alcohol, and driving. Recent Developments in Alcoholism, 12: 103-23, 1995.
- 45. Fortney JC, Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Bunn JY, Cook CAL: The effects of travel barriers and age on the utilization of alcoholism treatment after care. Am J Drug Alcohol Abuse, 21(3): 391-406, 1995.
- 46. Chermack ST, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM, Mudd SA: The relationship between alcohol symptoms and consumption among older drinkers. Alcohol: Clin Exp Res, 20(7): 1153-58, 1996.
- 47. Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Ludke RL, Ross RL: Utilization of acute inpatient services for alcohol detoxification. J Ment Health Adm, 23(4): 366-74, 1996.
- 48. Chermack ST, <u>Blow</u> FC, Gomberg ESL, Hill EM, Mudd SA: Older adult controlled-drinkers and abstainers. J Subst Abuse, 8(4): 453-62, 1996.
- 49. Hill EM, Ross LT, Mudd SA, <u>Blow</u> FC: Adulthood functioning: the joint effects of parental alcoholism, gender, and childhood socioeconomic stress. Addiction, 92(5): 583-96, 1997.
- 50. Maio RF, Waller PF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Hill EM: Alcohol abuse/dependence in motor vehicle crash victims presenting to the emergency department. Acad Emerg Med, 4(4): 256-62, 1997.
- 51. Marks JL, Hill EM, Pomerleau CS, Mudd SA, <u>Blow FC</u>: Nicotine dependence and withdrawal in alcoholic and nonalcoholic ever-smokers. J Subst Abuse Treat, 14(6): 521-27, 1997.
- 52. Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Cook CAL, Bunn JY, Fortney JC: Relationship between inpatient alcoholism treatment and longitudinal changes in health care utilization. J Stud Alcohol, 58(6): 625-37, 1997.
- 53. Waller PF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Maio RF, Singer K, Hill EM, Schaefer N: Crash characteristics and injuries of victims impaired by alcohol versus illicit drugs. Accid Anal Prev, 29(6): 817-27, 1997.
- 54. Valenstein M, Dalack G, <u>Blow</u> FC, Figueroa S, Standiford C, Douglass A: Screening for psychiatric illness with a combined screening and diagnostic instrument: What level of support is needed? J Gen Intern Med, 12:679-85, 1997.
- 55. Valenstein M, Barry K, <u>Blow FC</u>, Copeland L, Ullman E: Agreement between seriously mentally ill veterans and their clinicians about medication compliance. Psychiatric Services, 49(8): 1043-48, 1998.
- 56. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, BootsMiller BJ, Copeland LA, McCormick R, Visnic S: Longitudinal assessment of inpatient use and functioning of seriously mentally ill veterans with and without co-occurring substance use disorders. J Psychiatr Res, 32(5): 311-19, 1998.

- 57. Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Cook CL: Functional impairment and co-occurring psychiatric disorders in medically hospitalized men. Arch Intern Med, 158(14): 1551-59, 1998.
- 58. Stoltenberg SF, Mudd SA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Hill EM: Evaluating measures of family history of alcoholism: density versus dichotomy. Addiction, 93(10): 1511-20, 1998.
- 59. Valenstein M, Kales H, Mellow A, Dalack G, Figueroa S, Barry K, <u>Blow FC</u>: Psychiatric diagnosis and intervention in older and younger patients in a primary care clinic: effect of a screening and diagnostic instrument. J Am Geriatric Soc, 46(12): 1499-1505, 1998.
- 60. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Copeland LA, McCormick R, Lehmann L, Ullman EU: Repeated assaults by patients in VA hospital and clinic settings. Psychiatr Serv, 50(3): 390-94, 1999.
- 61. Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC, Copeland LA, Bingham RC, Kammerer EE, Mellow A: Health care utilization by older patients with coexisting dementia and depression. Am J Psych, 156(4): 550-56, 1999.
- 62. Stoltenberg SF, Hill EM, Mudd SA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Zucker RA: Birth cohort differences in features of antisocial alcoholism among men and women. Alcohol: Clin Exp Res, 23(12): 1884-91, 1999.
- 63. Valenstein M, Klinkman M, Becker S, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry K, Sattar A, Hill E: Concurrent treatment of patients with depression in the community: Provider practices, attitudes, and barriers to collaboration. J Fam Practice, 48(3): 180-7, 1999.
- 64. Curran GM, Stoltenberg SF, Hill EM, Mudd SA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Zucker RA: Gender differences in the relationships among SES, family history of alcohol disorders, and alcohol dependence. J Stud Alcohol, 60(6): 825-32, 1999.
- 65. Maio RF, Shope JT, <u>Blow FC</u>, Gregor MA, Brockmann LM, Weber JE, Metrou ME: Adolescent injury in the emergency department: opportunity for alcohol interventions? Ann Emerg Med, 35(3): 252-57, 2000.
- 66. Walton MA, Mudd SA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Chermack ST, Gomberg ESL: Stability in the drinking habits of older problem drinkers recruited from nontreatment settings. J Subst Abuse Treat, 18(2): 169-77, 2000.
- 67. Chermack ST, Fuller BE, <u>Blow</u> FC: Predictors of expressed partner and non-partner violence among patients in substance abuse treatment. Drug and Alc Depend, 58(1-2): 43-54, 2000.
- 68. Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC, Bingham CR, Copeland LA, Mellow AM: Race and inpatient psychiatric diagnoses among elderly veterans. Psychiatr Serv, 51(6): 795-800, 2000.
- 69. Sajatovic M, Bingham CR. Garver D, Ramirez LF, Ripper G, <u>Blow</u>, FC, Lehman,L: An assessment of clinical practice of Clozapine therapy for veterans. Psychiatr Serv, 51(5): 669-71, 2000.

- 70. <u>Blow FC</u>, Ullman E, Barry KL, Bingham CR, Copeland LA, McCormick R, VanStone W: Effectiveness of specialized treatment programs for veterans with serious and persistent mental illnesses: A three-year follow-up study. Am J Orthopsychiatr, 70(3): 389-400, 2000.
- 71. Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC, Bingham CR, Roberts JS, Copeland LA, Mellow AM: Race, psychiatric diagnosis, and mental health care utilization in older patients. Am J Geriatr Psychiatr, 8(4): 1-9, 2000.
- 72. <u>Blow FC</u>: Treatment of older women with alcohol problems: Meeting the challenge for a special population. Alcohol: Clin Exp Res, 24(8): 1257-66, 2000.
- 73. <u>Blow FC</u>, Walton MA, Chermack ST, Mudd SA, Brower KJ, Comstock MA: Older adult treatment outcome following elder-specific inpatient alcoholism treatment. J Sub Abuse Treat, 19(1): 67-75, 2000.
- 74. Graham DM, Maio RF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Hill EM: Emergency physician attitudes concerning intervention for alcohol abuse/dependence delivered in the emergency department: a brief report. J Addictive Dis, 10(1): 45-53, 2000.
- 75. Walton MA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Booth BM: A comparison of substance abuse patients' and counselors' perceptions of relapse risk: Relationship to actual relapse. J Sub Abuse Treat, 19: 161-69, 2000.
- 76. Valenstein M, Ritsema T, Green L, <u>Blow</u> FC, Mitchinson A, McCarthy JF, Barry KL, Hill E: Targeting quality improvement activities for depression: implications of using administrative data. J Fam Prac, 49(8): 721-28, 2000.
- 77. <u>Blow FC</u>, Walton MA, Chermack ST, Barry KL, Coyne JC, Gomberg ESL, Mudd SA: The relationship between alcohol problems and health functioning of older adults in primary care settings. J Am Geriatric Soc, 48: 769-74, 2000.
- 78. Roberts JS, <u>Blow FC</u>, Copeland LA, Barry KL, VanStone W: Age-group differences in treatment outcomes for male veterans with severe schizophrenia. J Geriatr Psych Neur, 13(2): 78-86, 2000.
- 79. Chermack ST, Stoltenberg SF, Fuller BF, <u>Blow</u> FC: Gender differences in the development of substance-related problems: The impact of family history of alcoholism, family history of violence and childhood conduct problems. J Stud Alcohol, 61(6): 845-52, 2000.
- 80. Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC: Brief alcohol interventions for older adults. Alcoscope, 3(2): 8-11, 2000.
- 81. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL: Older patients with at-risk and problem drinking patterns: New developments in brief interventions. J Geriatr Psych Neur, 13(3): 115-23, 2000.
- 82. Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC, Mellow AM: Dr. Kales and colleagues reply. Am J Psychiatr 157(4): 661-62, 2000.

- 83. Melnick DM, Maio RF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Hill EM: Does acute alcohol ingestion and/or chronic alcohol use among motor vehicle crash victims lead to a more complicated hospital course? Annu Proc Assoc Adv Automot Med, 44: 429-43, 2000.
- 84. Booth BM, <u>Blow FC</u>, Cook, CAL: Persistence of impaired functioning and psychological distress after medical hospitalization for men with co-occurring psychiatric and substance abuse disorders. J Gen Medicine, 16(1): 57-65, 2001.
- 85. Valenstein M, Copeland LA, Owen R, <u>Blow FC</u>, Visnic S: Adherence assessments and the use if depot antipsychotics in patients with schizophrenia. J Clin Psychiatry, 62(7): 545-51, 2001.
- 86. Chermack ST, Walton MA, Fuller BE, <u>Blow FC</u>: Correlates of expressed and received violence across relationship types among men and women substance abusers. Psych Addict Beh, 15(2): 140-51, 2001.
- 87. Valenstein M, Copeland L, Owen R, <u>Blow FC</u>, Visnic S: Delays in adopting evidence-based treatments for schizophrenia: Dosing of conventional antipsychotics. Psychiatr Serv, 52: 1242-44, 2001.
- 88. Walton M, <u>Blow FC</u>, Booth BM: Diversity in relapse prevention needs: gender and race comparisons among substance abuse treatment patients. Am J Drug Alcohol Abuse, 27(2): 229-37, 2001.
- 89. Valenstein M, Copeland L, Owen R, <u>Blow FC</u>, Visnic S: Clinical experience and prescribing practices. Psychiatr Serv. 53(5): 631-32, 2002.
- 90. Chermack, ST, <u>Blow</u>, FC: Violence among individuals in substance abuse treatment: The role of alcohol and cocaine consumption. Drug Alcohol Depend, 66(1): 29-37, 2002.
- 91. <u>Blow FC</u>, Oslin DW, Barry KL: Misuse and abuse of alcohol, illicit drugs and psychoactive medication among older people. Generations, 26(1): 50-54, 2002.
- 92. Valenstein M, Copeland LA, <u>Blow FC</u>, McCarthy JF, Zeber JE, Gillon L, Bingham RC, Stavenger T: Pharmacy data identifies poorly adherent patients with schizophrenia at increased risk for admission. Med Care, 40(8): 630-39, 2002.
- 93. Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FB, Dornfeld M, Valenstein M: Aging and schizophrenia: Current research and recommendations. J Geriatr Psychiatr Neurol, 15(3): 121-27, 2002.
- 94. Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC: Health services research on late-life mental disorders: The emerging translation from clinical science to improved outcomes. J Geriatr Psychiatr Neurol, 15(3):119-20, 2002.
- 95. Bingham CR, Valenstein M, <u>Blow FC</u>, Alexander JA: The mental healthcare context and patient characteristics: Implications for provider job satisfaction. J Behav Health Serv Res, 29(3): 335-44, 2002.

- 96. Walton MA, Chermack ST, <u>Blow FC</u>: Correlates of received and expressed violence persistence following substance abuse treatment. Drug Alcohol Depend, 67(1): 1-12, 2002.
- 97. Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>, Oslin D: Substance abuse in older adults: Review and recommendations for education and practice in medical settings. Subst Abuse, 23(3): 105-31, 2002.
- 98. Weber JE, Maio RF, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill E, Barry KL, Waller PF: Alcohol and/or other drug use among adult non-occupant motor vehicle crash victims. Alcohol Alcohol, 37: 468-71, 2002.
- 99. Melnick DM, Maio RF, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM, Wang SC, Pomerantz R, Kane ML, Graham-Bermann S, Weber J, Farber MS: Prevalence of domestic violence and associated factors among women on a trauma service. J Trauma, 53(1):33-7, 2002.
- 100. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL: Use and misuse of alcohol among older women. Alcohol Res Health, 26(4), 308-15, 2002.
- 101. Hegedus AM, Copeland LA, Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>: Health care costs of seriously mentally ill patients enrolled in enhanced treatment. Am J Orthopsychiatry, 72(3):331-340, 2002.
- 102. Flynn HA, Marcus SM, Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>: Rates and correlates of alcohol use among pregnant women in obstetrics clinics. Alcohol Clin Exp Res, 27(1): 81-7, 2003.
- 103. Walton MA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Bingham CR, Chermack ST: Individual and social/environmental predictors of alcohol and drug use two years following treatment. Addict Behav, 28(4), 627-42, 2003.
- 104. Copeland LA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL: Health care utilization by older alcohol-using veterans: effects of a brief intervention to reduce at-risk drinking. Health Educ Behav, 30(3), 305-21, 2003.
- 105. Barry KL, Zeber JE, <u>Blow FC</u>, Valenstein M. Effect of strengths model versus assertive community treatment model on participant outcomes and utilization: two-year follow-up. Psychiatr Rehab J, 26(3):268-77, 2003.
- 106. Kales HC, Kamholz BA, Baker RM, <u>Blow FC</u>: Recorded delirium in a national sample of elderly inpatients: Potential implications for recognition. J Geriatr Psychiatr Neurol, 16(1):1-7, 2003.
- 107. Cunningham R, Walton MA, Maio R, <u>Blow FC</u>, Weber J: Violence and substance use among an injured ED population. Acad Emerg Med, 10(7):764-75, 2003.
- 108. Waller PF, Hill EM, Maio RF, <u>Blow</u> FC. Alcohol effects on motor vehicle crash injury. Alcohol Clin Exp Res, 27(4):695-703, 2003.

- 109. Gregor MA, Shope JT, <u>Blow</u> FC, Maio RF, Weber JE, Nypaver MM. Feasibility of using an interactive laptop program in the emergency department to prevent alcohol misuse among adolescents. Ann Emerg Med, 42(2):276-84, 2003.
- 110. Maio RF, Shope JT, <u>Blow</u> FC, Gregor MA, Zakrajsek JS, Weber JE, Nypaver MM. Randomized controlled trial of an emergency department-based interactive computer program to prevent alcohol misuse among injured adolescents. Acad Emerg Med, 10(5):514-15, 2003.
- 111. Copeland LA, Zeber JE, Valenstein M, <u>Blow</u> F. Racial disparity in the use of atypical antipsychotic medications among veterans. Am J Psychiatry, 160(10):1817-22, 2003.
- 112. Marcus SM, Flynn HA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL. Depressive symptoms among pregnant women screened in obstetrics settings. J Women's Hlth, 12(4): 373-80, 2003.
- 113. McLean SA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Walton MA, Gregor MA, Barry KL, Maio RF, Knutzen SR. Rates of at risk drinking among patients presenting to the Emergency Department with occupational and non occupational injury. Acad Emerg Med, 10(12): 1354-61. 2003.
- 114. Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC, Welsh DE, Mellow AM. Herbal products and other supplements: Use by elderly veterans with depression and dementia and their caregivers. J Geriatr Psychiatr Neurol, 17(1):25-31, 2004.
- 115. Oslin DW, Thompson R, Kallan MJ, TenHave T, <u>Blow FC</u>, Bastani R, Gould RL, Maxwell AE, Jarvik L. Treatment effects from UPBEAT: A randomized trial of care management for behavioral health problems in hospitalized elderly patients. J Geriatr Psychiatr Neurol, 17(2):99-106, 2004.
- 116. Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Willenbring M, McCormick R, Brockmann L, Visnic S. Use of alcohol screening and brief interventions in primary care settings: Implementation and barriers. Subst Abuse, 25(1):27-36, 2004.
- 117. Valenstein M, Taylor KK, Austin K, Kales HC, McCarthy JF, <u>Blow FC</u>. Benzodiazepine use among depressed patients treated in mental health settings. Am J Psychiatry, 161(4):654-61, 2004.
- 118. Valenstein M, <u>Blow FC</u>, Copeland LA, McCarthy JF, Zeber JE, Gillon L, Bingham CR, Stavenger T. Poor antipsychotic adherence among patients with schizophrenia: Medication and patient factors. Schizophr Bull, 30(2):255-64, 2004.
- 119. <u>Blow FC</u>, Brockmann LM, Barry KL. Role of alcohol in late-life suicide. Alcohol Clin Exp Res, 28(5 S): 48S-56S, 2004.
- 120. Flynn HA, Walton MA, Curran G, <u>Blow FC</u>. Psychological distress and substance use two years following treatment. Subst Use Misuse, 39(6):885-910, 2004.

- 121. Flynn HA, Davis M, Marcus SM, Cunningham R, <u>Blow</u> FC. Rates of maternal depression in pediatric emergency department and relationship to child service utilization. Gen Hosp Psychiatr, 26:316-22, 2004.
- 122. Sajatovic M, <u>Blow FC</u>, Ignacio RV, Kales HC. Age-related modifiers of clinical presentation and health service use among veterans with bipolar disorder. Psychiatr Serv, 55:1014-21, 2004.
- 123. McCarthy JF, <u>Blow</u> FC. Older patients with serious mental illness: sensitivity to distance barriers for outpatient care. Medical Care, 42(11):1073-80, 2004.
- 124. <u>Blow FC, Zeber JE, McCarthy JF, Valenstein M, Gillon L, Bingham, CR. Ethnicity and diagnostic patterns in veterans with psychoses. Soc Psychiatry Psychiar Epidemiol, 39:841-51, 2004.</u>
- 125. Gerson S, Mistry R, Bastani R, <u>Blow FC</u>, Gould R, Llorente M, Maxwell A, Moye J, Olsen E, Rohrbaugh R, Rosansky J, VanStone W, Jarvik L: Symptoms of depression and anxiety (MHI) following acute medical/surgical hospitalization and post-discharge psychiatric diagnoses (DSM) in 839 geriatric US veterans. Int J Geriatr Psychiatry, 19(12):1155-67, 2004.
- 126. McCarthy JF, <u>Blow</u> FC, Kales HC. Disruptive behaviors in Veterans Affairs nursing home residents: how different are residents with serious mental illness? J Am Geriatr Soc, 52(12):2031-8, 2004.
- 127. Sajatovic M, <u>Blow</u> FC, Ignacio RV, Kales HC. New-onset bipolar disorder in later life. Am J Geriatr Psychiatr, 13(4):282-9, 2005.
- 128. Maio RF, Shope JT, <u>Blow</u> FC, Gregor MA, Zakrajsek JS, Weber JE, Nypaver MM. A randomized controlled trial of an emergency department-based interactive computer program to prevent alcohol misuse among injured adolescents. Ann Emerg Med, 45(4):420-9, 2005.
- 129. Kales HC, Neighbors HW, Valenstein M, <u>Blow FC</u>, McCarthy JF, Ignacio RV, Taylor KK, Gillon L, Mellow AM. Effect of race and sex on primary care physicians' diagnosis and treatment of late-life depression. J Am Geriatr Soc, 53(5):777-84, 2005.
- 130. Marcus SM, Flynn HA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL. A screening study of antidepressant treatment rates and mood symptoms in pregnancy. Arch Women Ment Health, 8(1):25-7, 2005.
- 131. Kales HC, Chen P, <u>Blow FC</u>, Welsh DE, Mellow AM. Rates of clinical depression diagnosis, functional impairment, and nursing home placement in coexisting dementia and depression. Am J Geriatr Psychiatr 13(6): 441-49, 2005.
- 132. Kales HC, Neighbors HW, <u>Blow</u> FC, Taylor KK, Gillon L, Welsh DE, Maixner SM, Mellow AM. Race, gender, and psychiatrists' diagnosis and treatment of major depression among elderly patients. Psychiatr Serv, 56(6):721-8, 2005.

- 133. Oslin DW, Slaymaker V, <u>Blow FC</u>, Owen PL, Colleran C. Treatment outcomes for alcohol dependence among middle-aged and older adults. Addict Beh, 30:1431-36, 2005.
- 134. Chermack ST, Wryobeck J, <u>Blow</u> FC. Distal and proximal factors related to aggression severity among patients in substance abuse treatment: Family history, alcohol use and expectancies. Addict Beh, 31(5):845-58, 2005.
- 135. Healy DJ, Taylor S, Goldman M, Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Milner KK. Clinical equivalence of generic clozapine. Comm Ment Health J, 41(4):393-98, 2005.
- 136. Kales HC, DiNardo AR, <u>Blow</u> FC, McCarthy JF, Ignacio RV, Riba MB. International medical graduates and the diagnosis and treatment of late-life depression. Acad Med 81(2):1-5, 2006
- 137. Valenstein M, McCarthy JF, Ignacio RV, Dalack GW, Stavenger T, <u>Blow</u> FC. Patient and facility factors: Diffusion of a new antipsychotic in a large health system. Psychiatr Serv 57(1):70-76, 2006
- 138. Sajatovic M, <u>Blow FC</u>, Ignacio RV. Psychiatric comorbidity in older adults with bipolar disorder. Int J Geriatr Psychiatry 21:1-6, 2006.
- 139. Friedman SH, Sajatovic M, Schuermeyer IN, Safavi R, Hays RW, West J, Ignacio RV, Blow FC. Menopause-related quality of life in chronically mentally ill women. Int J Psychiatry Med. 35(3):259-71, 2006.
- 140. McCarthy JF, Piette JD, Fortney JC, Valenstein M, <u>Blow</u> FC. Outpatient visit chaining among patients with serious mental illness. Med Care 44(3):257-64, 2006.
- 141. Kreyenbuhl J, Valenstein M, McCarthy JF, Ganoczy D, <u>Blow</u> FC. Long-Term Combination Antipsychotic Treatment in VA Patients with Schizophrenia. Schizophrenia Research 84(1):90-99, 2006.
- 142. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Walton MA, Chermack ST, Bingham CR, Ignacio RV, Strecher VJ. The efficacy of two brief intervention strategies among injured at-risk drinkers in the Emergency Department: Impact of tailored messaging and brief advice. J Stud Alc 67(4):568-78, 2006.
- 143. Healy D, Barry K, <u>Blow</u> F, Welsh D, Milner K. Routine use of the Beck Scale for suicidal ideation in a psychiatric emergency department. Gen Hosp Psychiatr 28:323-329, 2006.
- 144. Sajatovic M, Valenstein M, <u>Blow</u> FC, Ganoczy D, Ignacio RV. Treatment adherence with antipsychotic medications in bipolar disorder. Bipolar Dis 8:232-241, 2006.
- 145. Barry KL, Milner K, <u>Blow FC</u>, Impens A, Welsh D, Amash J. Screening for psychiatric emergency department patients with major mental illnesses and at-risk drinking. Psychiatr Serv 57(7):1039-42, 2006

- 146. Oslin DW, Grantham S, Coakley E, Maxwell J, Miles K, Ware J, <u>Blow</u> FC, Krahn D, Bartels SJ, Zubritsky C and PRISM-E group. PRISM-E: Comparison of integrated care and enhanced specialty referral in managing at-risk alcohol use. Psychiatr Serv 57: 954-58, 2006.
- 147. Valenstein M, McCarthy JF, Austin KL, Greden JF, Young EA, <u>Blow FC</u>. What happened to Lithium? Antidepressant augmentation in clinical settings. Am J Psychiatr Jul 163(7):1219-25, 2006
- 148. Flynn, HA, Marcus, SM, <u>Blow</u> FC. Rates and predictors of depression treatment among women seeking prenatal care. Gen Hosp Psychiatry Jul-Aug;28(4):289-95, 2006.
- 149. Sajatovic M, Friedman SH, Schuermeyer IN, Safavi R, Ignacio RV, Hays RW, West JA, Blow FC. Menopause knowledge and subjective experience among peri- and postmenopausal women with bipolar disorder, schizophrenia and major depression. J Nerv Ment Dis. Mar;194(3):173-8, 2006.
- 150. Kilbourne AM, McCarthy JF, Welsh D, <u>Blow FC</u>. Recognition of co-occurring medical illnesses among patients with serious mental disorders. J Nerv Ment Dis. Aug;194(8):598-602, 2006.
- 151. Valenstein M, Ganoczy D, McCarthy JF, Myra Kim H, Lee TA, <u>Blow FC</u>. Antipsychotic adherence over time among patients receiving treatment for schizophrenia: a retrospective review. J Clin Psychiatry. Oct 67(10):1542-15005, 2006.
- 152. D'Agostino CS, Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>, Podgorski C. Community interventions for older adults with comorbid substance abuse: the Geriatric Addictions Program (GAP). J Dual Diag 2(3):31-45
- 153. Chen P., <u>Blow FC</u>, Kales HC, Weintraub D, Jiang L, Mellow AM. Depression in Veterans with Parkinson's Disease: Frequency, Co-Morbidity and Healthcare Utilization. Int J of Geriatr Psychiatry, Nov. 2006
- 154. Duffy SA, Ronis DL, Valenstein M, Lambert M, Bishop C, Fowler KE, Gregory, L, Bishop, C, Myers, LL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Terrell JE: A tailored smoking, alcohol, and depression intervention for head and neck cancer patients. Cancer Epidemiol Biomarkers Prev. 15(11):2203-8, Nov. 2006
- 155. Wryobeck JM, Chermack ST, Closser MH, <u>Blow FC</u>. Using the addiction severity index to predict mental and medical health service utilization. J Addict Dis. 25(4):1-14, 2006
- 156. <u>Blow</u>, FC, Serras AM, Barry KL. Late-life depression and alcoholism. Current Psychiatry Reports. 9(1):568-78., February 2007.
- 157. Sajatovic M, <u>Blow</u> FC, Kales HC, Valenstein M, Ganoczy D, Ignacio RV. Age comparison of treatment adherence with antipsychotic medications among individuals with bipolar disorder. Int J Geriatr Psychiatry, February 2007.

- 158. Kilbourne AM, McCarthy JF, Horvitz-Lennon M, Welsh D, Post EP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Cruz M. Oral health in patients diagnosed with serious mental illness. J Public Health Dent 67(1):42-8, 2007.
- 159. Kreyenbuhl JA, Valenstein M, McCarthy JF, Ganoczy D, <u>Blow FC</u>. Long-term antipsychotic polypharmacy in the VA health system: patient characteristics and treatment patterns. Psychiatr Serv 58(4):489-95, April 2007.

Non Peer-Reviewed Scientific Journals

- <u>Blow</u>, FC, Barry, KL: Health Services Issues. <u>In</u> the "Intervention and treatment of older women with alcohol problems," Invited Commentary, NIAAA Frontlines, June 2000.
- Blow, FC, Barry, KL: Alcohol problems among older adults: Future research needs. Invited Commentary, NIAAA Frontlines, June 2002.
- <u>Blow</u>, FC. Mental health care: Using research to inform "Best Practices" in the VA. Invited Commentary, VA Research FORUM, June 2002.

Articles Accepted for Publication

Flynn HA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL, Chermack ST, Coyne JC, Walton MA, Kim M. Concurrent medication use and health-related consequences of alcohol use among older adults in primary care. (in press).

Kilbourne AM, Rofey D, McCarthy JF, Post EP, Welsh D, <u>Blow</u> FC. Nutrition and exercise behavior among patients with bipolar disorder. Bipolar Disorders (in press, 2006)

McCarthy JF, <u>Blow</u> FC, Valenstein M, Fischer EP, Owen RR, Barry KL, Hudson T, Ignacio RV. Health system treatment retention among patients with Serious Mental Illness: Evaluating accessibility and availability barriers. (accepted May 2006).

Kilbourne AM, <u>Blow</u> FC, McCarthy JF, et. Al. Access to and satisfaction with care comparing patients with and without serious mental illness. Int J Psychiatry in Medicine (accepted Aug 2006)

Kilbourne AM, McCarthy JF, Post EP, Welsh MS, Blow FC. Social support among veterans with serious mental illness. (Accepted Feb 2007)

Sajatovic M, Coconcea N, Ignacio RV, Blow FC, Hays RW, Cassidy KA, Meyer WJ. Aripiprazole therapy in older adults with bipolar disorder. (Accepted by J of Clin Psychiatry Apr 2007)

Articles Submitted

Marcus SM, Flynn HA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL. Antidepressant medication discontinuation in pregnancy: Are there risks? (submitted).

Marcus SM, Flynn HA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL. First do no harm: Medicating the depressed pregnant woman (submitted).

Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC. Substance use disorders in older adults. In Directions, Hatherleigh Press (submitted).

Walton MA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Bingham CR, Chermack ST. Individual and social/environmental predictors of alcohol and drug use two years following treatment. (submitted).

Marcus SM, Flynn HA, <u>Blow</u> FC. Optimizing anti-depressant medication use in pregnancy. (submitted)

<u>Blow</u> FC, Chermack ST, Ignacio RV, Sajatovic M. Substance abuse and post-traumatic stress disorder comorbidity among individuals with bipolar disorder: Findings from a large VA database. (submitted)

Taylor K K, Valenstein M, Austin KL, <u>Blow</u> FC. Comparing the Health Care Utilization of Veterans with Comorbid Depression and Schizophrenia to Veterans with Depression or Schizophrenia Alone. (submitted)

Bartels SJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, VanCitters AD, Brockmann LM. Dual diagnosis among older adults: co-occurring substance use disorders and psychiatric illness. J Dual Diag (submitted).

Fischer EP, McCarthy JF, Ignacio RV, <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL, Hudson TJ, Owen RR, Valenstein M. Longitudinal patterns of health system retention among veterans with schizophrenia or bipolar disorder. Med Care (submitted)

Kales HC, Valenstein MA, Kim HM, McCarthy JF, Ganoczy D, Cunningham F, <u>Blow</u> FC. Mortality risk in patients with dementia treated with antipsychotics versus other psychiatric medications (submitted)

Letters to the Editor

- 1. Nichols LO, <u>Blow FC</u>, Burns R: Should health care professionals wear campaign buttons? [Letter] N Engl J Med, 311:1905,1984.
- 2. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Nichols LO, Langston JW, Hall RCW: Focal signs and brain CT scan use for psychiatric inpatients. [Letter] N Engl J Med, 313(6): 388, 1985.
- 3. Brower KJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Beresford TP: Forms of cocaine and psychiatric symptoms [Letter]. Lancet, 1(8575-6): 50,1988.
- 4. Brower KJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Beresford TP, Eliopulos GA: Anabolic-androgenic steroids and suicide [Letter]. Am J Psychiatry, 146(8): 1075, 1989.
- 5. Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC, Mellow AM: Antidepressant use by race [Letter]. Am J Psychiatry, 158(6): 974-975, 2001.

6. Valenstein M, Copeland L, Owen R, <u>Blow</u> FC, Visnic S: Evidence Based Dosing for Patients with Schizophrenia [Letter] Psychiatric Services 53: 632, 2002.

Book Chapters

- 1. Hall RCW, Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC: Depression and medical illness: An overview. In Cameron OG (Ed): *Presentations of Depression: Depression in Medical and Other Psychiatric Disorders.* (New York: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 1987), 401-414.
- 2. Beresford TP, Kracht C, <u>Blow</u> FC, Brower KJ: Alcoholism: A clinical review. In Hall, RCW (Ed): *Recent Advances in Psychiatric Medicine*. (Longwood, FL: Ryandic Publishing, Inc., 1989), 10-24.
- 3. Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Cook CAL: Relationship between alcoholism treatment and health care utilization: Issues and trends. In Watson, R. (Ed): *Drug and Alcohol Abuse Reviews, Volume 3: Alcohol Abuse Treatment*. (Totowa, NJ: Humana Press, 1992), 143-167.
- 4. Closser M, <u>Blow</u> FC: Special populations: Women, minorities, and elderly. In Miller, N.S. (Ed): *The Psychiatric Clinics of North America: Recent Advances in Addictive Disorders*. (Philadelphia, PA: W. B. Saunders, 1993) Vol. 16(1), 199-209.
- 5. Waller PF, <u>Blow</u> FC: Women, alcohol, and driving. In Galanter, M. (Ed): *Recent Developments in Alcoholism and Women: Volume 12: The effect of gender.* (New York: Plenum, 1995), 103-123.
- 6. <u>Blow FC</u>: The spectrum of alcohol interventions for older adults. In Gomberg ESL, Hegedus AM, Zucker RA, (Eds): *Alcohol Problems and Aging*. (Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office, NIAAA, 1998), 373-396.
- 7. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL: Advances in alcohol screening and brief intervention with older adults. In Lichtenberg PA, (Ed): *Advances in Medical Psychotherapy*, *1999-2000*, *Volume 10*. (Dubuque, Iowa: Kendall Hunt, 1999), 107-124.
- 8. Oslin, DW, <u>Blow</u> FC: Substance use disorders in late life. In Katz I, Oslin DW, Lawton MP, (Eds): *Annual Review of Gerontology and Geriatrics, Focus on Psychopharmacologic Interventions in Late Life, 1999, Volume 19.* (New York: Springer, 2000), 213-224.
- 9. Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC: Screening and assessment of alcohol problems in older adults. In Lichtenberg, PA, (Ed): *Handbook of Assessment in Clinical Gerontology*. (New York: Wiley, 1999), 243-269
- 10. <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL: Alcoholism. In Maddox, George, (Ed.). *The Encyclopedia of Aging, Vol. 1, 3rd Ed.* (New York: Springer, 2001), 56-58.
- 11. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Welsh D, Booth BM: National Longitudinal Alcohol Epidemiologic Survey (NLAES): Alcohol and drug use across age groups. In Korper, SP and Council CL (Eds.). *Substance Use by Older Adults: Estimates of Future Impact on the Treatment System* (DHHS Publication No. SMA 03-3763, Analytic Series A-21), (Rockville, MD: Substance

- Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Office of Applied Studies, 2002), 107-123.
- 12. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Fuller B, Booth BM: Analysis of the National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey (NHANES): Longitudinal analysis of drinking over the lifespan. In Korper SP and Council CL (Eds.). *Substance Use by Older Adults: Estimates of Future Impact on the Treatment System* (DHHS Publication No. SMA 03-3763, Analytic Series A-21), (Rockville, MD: Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Office of Applied Studies, 2002), 125-141.
- 13. Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC: Utilization of veterans' health services for substance abuse: A study of aging baby boomer veterans. In Korper SP and Council CL (Eds.), *Substance Use by Older Adults: Estimates of Future Impact on the Treatment System* (DHHS Publication No. SMA 03-3763, Analytic Series A-21), (Rockville, MD: Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Office of Applied Studies, 2002), 143-155.
- 14. <u>Blow FC</u>, Oslin D: Late life addictions. In Mellow, AM (Ed.). *Geriatric Psychiatry: Review of Psychiatry (Vol. 22)*, (Arlington, VA: American Psychiatric Publishing, Inc., 2003).
- 15. Sajatovic M, Madhusoodanan S, Kales HC, <u>Blow FC</u>: Late life bipolar disorder. In Malcomb R. Brown (Ed), *Focus on Bipolar Disorder Research*, Nova Science Publishers, Inc., 2005, 167-194.
- 16. <u>Blow FC</u>, Sajatovic M: Epidemiology of late-life bipolar disorder. In Sajatovic M & <u>Blow FC</u> (Eds.), *Bipolar Illness in Later Life*. (Baltimore, MD: Johns Hopkins Press, forthcoming).
- 17. Chermack ST, Wryobeck, J, <u>Blow</u> FC: Substance abuse in late-life bipolar disorder. In Sajatovic M & <u>Blow</u> FC (Eds.), *Bipolar Illness in Later Life*. (Baltimore, MD: Johns Hopkins Press, forthcoming).
- 18. Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>: Substance safety. In Gorin SS & Arnold J (Eds.), *Health Promotion in Practice*. (San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass, 2006), 329-360.
- 19. <u>Blow</u> FC, Brockmann LM, Barry KL: Relapse Prevention with Older Adults, *Guide to Evidence-Based Relapse Prevention*. Editors: Katie Witkiewitz and G. Alan Marlatt. Elseiver; Burnlington MA. (Publication in early 2007)

Treatment Guideline

<u>Blow</u> FC (Consensus Panel Chair): Treatment Improvement Protocol #26: Substance Abuse Among Older Adults. (Rockville, MD: Department of Health and Human Services, 1998). DHHS Publication No. (SMA) 98-3179.

Books

Barry KL, Oslin D, <u>Blow</u> FC: *Alcohol Problems in Older Adults: Prevention and Management*. (New York: Springer, 2001). (Reviewed: Dobie DJ, <u>American Journal of Geriatric Psychiatry</u>. 10(4): 479-480, 2002).

Sajatovic, M & <u>Blow</u> FC (Eds.): *Bipolar Disorders in Later Life*. (Baltimore, MD: Johns Hopkins Press, forthcoming).

Technical Reports

<u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Ullman E, Copeland L: Analysis of Patient Outcomes in Sustained Treatment and Rehabilitation (STAR II) Programs. Report to the Veterans Administration from the Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center (SMITREC), August 1996.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL, Copeland L. Visnic S, Ullman E: Nature and extent of repeat assaults by patients in VISN 11 of the Veterans Health Administration. Report to VISN 11, Veterans Administration from the Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center (SMITREC), December 1996.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL, Visnic S, Ullman E, Copeland L: Nature and extent of repeat assaults by patients in the Veterans Health Administration. Report to the Office of the Inspector General, Veterans Administration from the Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center (SMITREC), March 1997.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL, Ullman E, Brockmann, L, Copeland LA, Visnic S: Nature and extent of patient abuse in the Veterans Health Administration. Report to the Office of the Medical Inspector and the Under Secretary of Health, Veterans Administration from the Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center (SMITREC), September 1997.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL, Brockmann L, Bingham CR, Visnic S: The effect of hospital integrations on patient care for veterans with serious mental illnesses. Report to the Office of the Medical Inspector and the Under Secretary of Health, Veterans Administration from the Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center (SMITREC), April 1999.

Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Baker R, Brockmann L, Liebfried T: Veterans with Psychosis in the VHA FY89-FY98: Access to Care, Loss to Follow-up, and Mortality. White Paper Report to the Department of Veterans Affairs, December 1999.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Valenstein M, McCarthy J, Leibfried T, Zeber J, Gillon L: Care in the VHA for Veterans with Psychosis, FY99. First Annual Report on Veterans with Psychoses, Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center, November 2000.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Valenstein M, McCarthy J, Leibfried T, Zeber J, Gillon L: Care in the VHA for Veterans with Psychoses in the VHA, FY00, Second Annual Report on Veterans with Psychoses, Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center, May 2001.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Visnic S, Welsh D, Gillon L: Mental Health Care Utilization in VHA Community Based Outpatient Clinics, FY98-FY00. Report to the Department of Veterans Affairs, June, 2001.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Welsh D, Visnic S, Gillon L: Mental Health Care Utilization in VHA Community Based Outpatient Clinics FY00, Diagnosis Specific Information. Report to the Department of Veterans Affairs, March, 2002.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Dornfeld M, Gillon L: Comprehensive National Evaluation of VHA Compensated Work Therapy. Report to the Department of Veterans Affairs, June 2002.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Valenstein M, McCarthy J, Zeber J, Gillon L: Care in the VHA for Veterans with Psychosis in the VHA, FY01, Third Annual Report on Veterans with Psychoses, Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center, May 2002.

<u>Blow</u> FC, Valenstein M, McCarthy J, Zeber J, Gillon L: Care in the VHA for Veterans with Psychosis in the VHA, FY02, Fourth Annual Report on Veterans with Psychoses, Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center, July 2003.

<u>Blow</u> FC, McCarthy JF, Valenstein M, Austin K, Zeber J, Gillon L: Care in the VHA for Veterans with Psychosis: FY03. Fifth Annual Report on Veterans with Psychoses. Serious Mental Illness Treatment Research and Evaluation Center, August 2004.

Educational Materials

Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC. Brief Interventions with Dually Diagnosed Patients, 1998.

Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Maio R. Diagnosing and Treating Alcohol/Drug Problems with Injured Emergency Department Patients, 1998.

Barry KL, Oslin D, Blow FC. Brief Alcohol Intervention with Older Adults, 2000.

Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC. Staying Healthy: Brief Alcohol Intervention Program for Older Adults in Community-Based Settings (Senior Centers, Assisted Living, Housing), 2000.

Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC. Steps in Brief Alcohol Interventions for Older Adults, Older Adult Module 12 Primary Care Curriculum, National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism, 2005.

Abstracts, Preliminary Communications And Panel Discussions

- 1. <u>Blow FC</u>, Elias MF. Personality factors of anginal syndrome patients with no evidence of diseased arteries. Presented at the IV Maine Biomedical Symposium, Orono, ME, June, 1979.
- 2. <u>Blow FC</u>, Blieszner R, Willis SL, Baltes PB. Short-term longitudinal cognitive training research. Proceedings of the XII International Congress of Gerontology, Hamburg, West Germany, July, 1981.
- 3. Pruchno R, <u>Blow FC</u>, Smyer MA. Life events and interdependent lives: Implications for prevention. Presented at the Strategies for Healthful Living Conference, Charleston, WV, October, 1981.

- 4. <u>Blow FC</u>, Kafer, RA, Willis SL, Baltes PB. Cognitive and non-cognitive influences on short-term longitudinal cognitive training for older adults. The Gerontologist 21:92, 1981.
- 5. <u>Blow FC</u>, McClearn GE, Nielsen RK. Longitudinal age changes of clinical variables in older adults. The Gerontologist 22:52, 1982.
- 6. <u>Blow FC</u>, Nielsen RK, McClearn GE. Longitudinal multivariate assessment of age-related changes in the elderly. Presented at the International Conference on Systems Science in Health-Social Services for the Elderly and the Disabled, sponsored by the World Health Organization, Montreal, Canada, July, 1983.
- 7. <u>Blow FC</u>, McClearn GE, Nielsen RK. Pulmonary status and cognitive functioning in an elderly sample. The Gerontologist 23:305, 1983.
- 8. Ochs ME, Applegate WB, Boyd D, <u>Blow FC</u>, Nichols LO. Evaluation of dementia in the acute medical setting. The Gerontologist 24:87, 1984.
- 9. Elam J, Applegate WB, Miller ST, Baker M, <u>Blow FC</u>. Impact of cataract surgery and lens implantation on overall function in a group of elderly patients. The Gerontologist 24:269, 1984.
- 10. Beresford TP, Hall RCW, <u>Blow</u> FC, Langston J. Bruxism among psychiatric patients. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Philadelphia, PA, November, 1984.
- 11. Beresford TP, Hall RCW, Wilson F, <u>Blow FC</u>. Glucose abnormalities in psychiatric outpatients. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Philadelphia, PA, November, 1984.
- 12. Beresford TP, Hall RCW, <u>Blow</u> FC, Nichols LO, Langston J. Brain CT scans in psychiatric inpatients. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Philadelphia, PA, November, 1984.
- 13. <u>Blow FC</u>, Madison A. Paper Linking the Veterans Administration and the long-term care network. Symposium (co-chair) The Veterans Administration Catalyst for Coalition. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Association for Gerontology in Higher Education, Washington, D.C., February, 1985.
- 14. Beresford TP, Hall RCW, <u>Blow FC</u>, Nichols LO, Langston J. Brain CT scans in psychiatric inpatients. In Program and Papers on New Research, 138th Annual Meeting of the American Psychiatric Association, Dallas, TX, May, 1985.
- 15. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hall RCW. Alcohol dementia: An approach to diagnosis. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, San Francisco, CA, November, 1985.

- 16. <u>Blow FC</u>, Beresford TP, Hall RCW, Nichols LO. Relationship of age to CT scan outcome in psychiatric inpatients. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, San Francisco, CA, November, 1985.
- 17. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, McIntosh JE, Burke WJ, Rogers V. Bedside mental status examination in geropsychiatric inpatients. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, San Francisco, CA, November, 1985.
- 18. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hall RCW, Nichols LO. Alcohol related CT findings among psychiatric inpatients. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, San Francisco, CA, November, 1985.
- 19. <u>Blow FC</u>, Peiper S, Ochs MO, Nichols LO. The provision of radiation oncology treatment: an analysis of cost and effectiveness. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, Washington, D.C., November, 1985.
- 20. Barnes LL, <u>Blow FC</u>, Ochs MO. Discharged elderly nursing home patients: A follow-up study. The Gerontologist 25:168, 1985.
- 21. <u>Blow FC</u>, Beresford TP. Long-term psychiatric hospitalization: A re-examination of criteria. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, Las Vegas, NV, October, 1986.
- 22. Barnes LL, <u>Blow FC</u>, Nichols LO. Knowledge and use of community services by functionally impaired older adults. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, Las Vegas, NV, October, 1986.
- 23. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barnes LL, Beresford TP. Acts of violence in a general hospital: Characteristics of psychiatric and nonpsychiatric inpatient incidents. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, New York, NY, November, 1986.
- 24. Hall RCW, Hoffman R, Howmann L, Stickney S, Wooley B, Meiring, Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC. Hypomagnesemia in anorexic and bulimic patients. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, New York, NY, November, 1986.
- 25. Hall RCW, Stickney S, Wooley B, Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hall AK, Tice LF. Sexual and physical abuse of patients with anorexia nervosa and bulimia. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, New York, NY, November, 1986.
- 26. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hall RCW. Long-term psychiatric hospitalization: How do we decide? Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, New York, NY, November, 1986.
- 27. Hall RCW, Stickney S, Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC. Evaluation of Dementia. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, New York, NY, November, 1986.

- 28. Barnes LL, Wible L, <u>Blow</u> FC. Dental care habits and edentulism in older males. The Gerontologist 26:43a, 1986.
- 29. Burns R, Nichols LO, <u>Blow</u> FC. In-hospital CPR: Predictors of outcome. The Gerontologist 26: 184a, 1986.
- 30. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barnes LL, Nichols LO, Ochs M. The influence of mental status and depression on patient outcome. The Gerontologist 26:224a, 1986.
- 31. Brower KJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Beresford TP. Brain imaging in alcoholism. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Las Vegas, NV, November 1987.
- 32. Nichols LO, Barnes LL, Graney M, Cloar T, <u>Blow</u> FC, Ochs M, Strasburg D. Leisure activities and hospital outcome. The Gerontologist 27:6a, 1987.
- 33. Barnes LL, Nichols LO, <u>Blow</u> FC, Applegate WB, Ochs M, Strasburg D, Graney M. The influence of social support on hospital outcome. The Gerontologist 27:259a, 1987.
- 34. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Brower KJ, Hall RCW. Silent stroke and Psychiatric symptomatology. Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV, Nov. 12-15, 1987.
- 35. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Brower KJ, Hall RCW. Alcoholism contraindicating major organ transplant. Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Annual Meeting, Las Vegas, NV, Nov. 12-15, 1987.
- 36. <u>Blow FC.</u> Older persons and alcohol use [Symposium Organizer]. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Society on Aging, San Diego, CA, March, 1988.
- 37. <u>Blow FC.</u> Aging and alcoholism: Sorting out the issues [Symposium Organizer]. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Society on Aging, Washington, D.C., March, 1989.
- 38. Beresford TP, Turcotte J, Campbell, D, Merion R, Burtch G, Lucey M, <u>Blow</u> FC, Brower KJ, Modell J. Assessing prognosis in liver transplant candidates suffering from alcoholism. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 13(2):350, 1989.
- 39. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Singer KM, Brower KJ, Modell J, Stickney SK. Frequencies of favorable prognostic factors among alcoholic patients in the general hospital. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 13(2):351, 1989.
- 40. <u>Blow FC</u>, Vogel BN, Beresford TP, Brower MD, Prasad, J. Alcohol and drug use among severely burned patients. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 13(2): 343, 1989.
- 41. <u>Blow FC</u>, Beresford TP, Singer KM, Brower, KJ, Stickney SK. Screening for alcohol abuse among hospitalized elderly patients. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 13(2): 348, 1989.

- 42. Brower KJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Mudd SA, Irish B, Beresford TP. Treatment outcome of alcoholics with and without cocaine dependence. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 13(2): 351, 1989.
- 43. Closser MH, Beresford, TP, Modell J, <u>Blow</u> FC. Screening for cognitive deficits in alcohol withdrawal syndrome. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 13(2): 342, 1989.
- 44. Hill EM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Beresford TP, Singer KM. Gender differences in the effect of alcoholism on marriage and reproduction. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 13(2): 339, 1989.
- 45. <u>Blow FC</u>, Beresford TP, Singer KM, Brower KJ, Stickney SK. Prevalence of alcoholism among elderly patients. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, Chicago, IL, October 22-26, 1989.
- 46. Brower KJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Eliopulos GA, Beresford TP. The mind-body problem with anabolic androgenic steroids. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Las Vegas, NV, October, 1989.
- 47. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Singer KM, Brower KJ, Modell J, Stickney SK: Frequencies of favorable prognostic factors among alcoholic patients in the general hospital. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Las Vegas, NV, October 27, 1989.
- 48. Beresford TP, Turcotte J, Campbell D, Merion R, Modell J, Burtch, G, Lucey M, <u>Blow FC</u>, Brower KJ. Assessing prognosis in liver transplant candidates suffering from alcoholism. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Academy of Psychosomatic Medicine, Las Vegas, NV, October 28, 1989.
- 49. <u>Blow FC.</u> Alcoholism among the elderly: prevalence estimates from the general hospital. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America's Annual Scientific Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, November 19, 1989.
- 50. <u>Blow FC.</u> Combination of alcohol and medication use among the elderly [Symposium Organizer]. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Society on Aging, San Francisco, CA, April, 1990.
- 51. <u>Blow FC.</u> Alcohol and aging: initial results from the University of Michigan Alcohol Research Center (UMARC) [Symposium Organizer]. Presented at a national conference on Alcohol and Aging, Novi, MI, sponsored by Western Michigan University, April, 1990.
- 52. Lucey MR, <u>Blow</u> FC, Wilson D, Merion R, Beresford TP. Alcohol use among alcoholic and nonalcoholic liver transplant recipients. Presented at the American Association for the Study of Liver Diseases, Chicago, IL, November, 1990.
- 53. Gomberg ESL, <u>Blow</u> FC. Gender issues: Research/education in substance use. Presented at the AMERSA National Conference, Washington, D.C., November, 1990.
- 54. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Wilson D, Merion R, Lucey M. Drinking and abstinence among liver transplant patients: A follow-up study. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 14(2): 271, 1990.

- 55. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM, Singer KM. The CASE study: 1. The effectiveness of interview versus computer-assisted laboratory screening for alcoholism. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 14(2): 271, 1990.
- 56. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM, Singer KM. The CASE study: 2. When is an alcoholic an alcoholic? Alcohol Clin Exper Res 14(2): 271, 1990.
- 57. Hill EM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Beresford TP, Singer KM. Gender and family-history differences in problem-drinking behaviors and consequences among a sample of hospital patients. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 14(2): 298, 1990.
- 58. <u>Blow FC.</u> Development and course of problems :drinking and alcoholism in late adulthood. Presented at Symposium on Alcoholism as a Developmental Process, at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Meeting, Toronto, Canada, June, 1990.
- 59. Brower KJ, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM, Beresford, TP. Symptoms of dependence on anabolic steroids. Presented at the American Society of Addiction Medicine, Boston, MA., April, 1991.
- 60. Booth BM, Cook CAL, <u>Blow</u> FC. Risk of an irregular discharge from VA alcoholism hospitalizations. Presented at the Department of Veterans Affairs Health Services Research and Development Annual Meeting, Washington, DC, April 1991.
- 61. <u>Blow</u>, FC, Krahn, D, Beresford, TP. Alcohol dependence among hospitalized eating disorder patients. Symposium session at the Research Society on Alcoholism Scientific Conference, Marco Island, FL, June, 1991.
- 62. Lucey MR, Wilson D, Hill EM, <u>Blow FC</u>, Young JM, Beresford TP. Screening for covert alcoholism in an adult gastroenterology outpatient clinic. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 15(2): 375, 1991.
- 63. Hill EM, Nord JL, <u>Blow</u> FC. Young-adult children of alcoholic parents: Protective effects of positive family relationships. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 15(2): 362, 1991.
- 64. <u>Blow FC</u>, Brower KJ, Young JP, Hill EM, Singer KM. Predictive value of brief alcoholism screening tests in a sample of hospitalized adults. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 15(2): 374, 1991.
- 65. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Young JM, Singer KM, Hill EM. Predictive validity of two screening tests for alcoholism. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 15(2): 376, 1991.
- 66. <u>Blow FC</u>, Krahn D, Beresford TP. Alcohol dependence among hospitalized eating disorder patients. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 15(2): 376, 1991.
- 67. Cook CAL, Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Bunn JY, Fortney JC. Relationship between severity of illness and amount of alcoholism treatment. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 15(2): 381, 1991.

- 68. Beresford TP, <u>Blow</u> FC, Young JM, Singer, KM, Hill EM. Longitudinal validity of DSM-III-R alcohol dependence. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 15(2): 384, 1991.
- 69. Booth BM, Cook, CAL, <u>Blow</u> FC. Measuring health services utilization among minority alcoholic veterans. Presented at the American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA., November 1991.
- 70. Booth BM, Cook CAL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Fortney JC, Bunn JY. The offset effect of inpatient alcoholism treatment for hospitalized veterans. Presented at the Eighth Annual HSR&D Service Meeting, Mental Health Care: Its Cost, Effectiveness, and Relationship to Health, Washington, D.C., April 13-15, 1992.
- 71. <u>Blow FC</u>, Brower KJ, Schulenberg JE, Demo-Dananberg LM, Young JP, Beresford TP. The Michigan Alcoholism Screening Test Geriatric Version (MAST-G): A new elderly-specific screening instrument. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 16(2): 372, 1992.
- 72. <u>Blow FC</u>, Booth BM, Cook CAL, Fortney JC. Concomitant alcoholism and psychiatric disorders among inpatients: Who receives care where? Alcohol Clin Exp Res 16(2): 421, 1992.
- 73. Hill EM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Singer KM, Young JP. Family history of alcoholism: Associations with alcohol dependence, comorbidity, and general lifetime adaptation. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 16(2): 358, 1992.
- 74. Singer KM, <u>Blow</u>, FC, Heiss KA, Beresford TP. Detection of alcoholism in hospitalized patients by health care workers. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 16(2): 387, 1992.
- 75. Mudd SA, Boyd CJ, Brower KJ, Young, JP, <u>Blow</u> FC. Age-related differences in symptoms of alcohol withdrawal and requirements for care during detoxification. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 16(2): 384, 1992.
- 76. Portnoy JD, Maio RF, <u>Blow FC</u>. Type, severity, and repeat occurrence of injury in adolescent alcohol-related trauma. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 16(2): 419, 1992.
- 77. Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Cook CAL, Fortney JC, Bunn JY. Change in health care utilization after inpatient alcoholism treatment. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 16(2): 404, 1992.
- 78. Booth BM, <u>Blow FC</u>. The kindling hypothesis: Further evidence from a U.S. national study. Presented at the International Society for Biomedical Research on Alcoholism (ISBRA), in Bristol, England, June, 1992.
- 79. <u>Blow FC.</u> Screening for substance abuse among the elderly. Presented at the Sixth Annual Meeting and Symposium of the American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry in New Orleans, LA, February, 1993.
- 80. Brower KJ, Mudd SA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Young JP, Hill EM. Alcohol withdrawal in Eelderly and younger patients. Presented at American Psychiatric Association 146th Annual Meeting in San Francisco, CA, May, 1993.

- 81. <u>Blow</u> FC, Waller PF, Maio RF, Singer, KM, Hill EM, Schaefer NA. Empirically-verified alcohol and drug involvement among hospital admitted and non-admitted crash victims. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 17(2): 469, 1993.
- 82. Hill EM, Young JP, Mudd SA, <u>Blow</u> FC. Healthy adults with alcoholic parents. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 17(2): 489, 1993.
- 83. <u>Blow FC.</u> Longitudinal trends in the use of inpatient alcoholism treatment by older alcoholic veterans. Alcohol Clinic Exp Res 17(2): 490, 1993.
- 84. Mudd SA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Hill EM, Demo-Dananberg LM, Young JP, Iacob A. Differences in symptom reporting between older problem drinkers with and without a history of major depression. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 17(2): 489, 1993.
- 85. Beresford TP, Young JM, Hill EM, Singer KM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Lucey MR. Onset of alcohol abuse among hospitalized elderly. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 17(2): 490, 1993.
- 86. Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC. Health services evidence for the kindling hypothesis. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 17(2): 517, 1993.
- 87. Booth BM, <u>Blow FC</u>, Cook CAL. Change in health care utilization after VA inpatient alcoholism treatment. Presented at Future of VA Mental Health Research Conference, Washington, D.C., November 8-9, 1993.
- 88. Booth BM, <u>Blow</u> FC. Co-occurring psychiatric disorders and time to readmission after inpatient alcoholism treatment. Presented at the APHA 121st Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA, October 24-28, 1993.
- 89. Hill EM, Snedecor SM, Waller PF, Singer KM, Maio RF, <u>Blow</u> FC. Driving records of motor vehicle crash victims: Gender, family history, and drinking history effects. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 18(2): 472, 1994.
- 90. Mudd SA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Hill EM. Screening elderly adults for alcohol problems and functional impairment in primary care settings. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 18(2): 474, 1994.
- 91. Singer KM, Iacob A, Schaefer N, Waller PF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Maio RF. Effects of BAC and gender on recruitment for alcohol studies in the emergency department. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 18(2): 496, 1994.
- 92. Waller PF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Maio RF, Hill EM, Singer KM, Schaefer N. Crash characteristics and injuries of victims impaired by alcohol and/or illicit drugs. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 18(2): 499, 1994.
- 93. Maio RF, Waller PF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Hill, EM, Singer KM. Alcohol abuse motor vehicle crash victims released from the emergency department: Opportunities for intervention. Alcohol Clin Exp Res 18(2): 510, 1994.

- 94. Mudd SA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Walton MA, Snedecor SM, Nord JL. Stages of change in elderly substance abusers. Alcohol Clin Exp Res (Supplement)19(2): 90A, 1995.
- 95. <u>Blow</u> FC, Walton MA, Mudd SA, Nord JL, Brower KJ, Comstock, MA. Physical and emotional functioning among older adults seeking substance abuse treatment. Alcohol Clin Exp Res (Supplement) 19(2): 89A, 1995.
- 96. Walton MA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Mudd SA, Nord JL. Social support and living arrangement among older adults seeking substance abuse treatment. Alcohol Clin Exp Res (Supplement) 19(2): 90A, 1995.
- 97. Chermack ST, <u>Blow</u> FC. Older adults with histories of alcoholism who are currently asymptomatic for alcohol problems. Alcohol Clin Exp Res(Supplement) 19(2): 89A, 1995.
- 98. Maio RF, Waller PF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Hill EM, Singer K. Alcohol abuse/dependence in motor vehicle crash victims presenting to the emergency department: Prevalence and patient characteristics. Acad Emerg Med 2(5): 452-453, 1995.
- 99. Chermack ST, <u>Blow FC</u>. Recommended alcohol consumption levels for problem-free drinking by older adults. Alcohol Clin Exp Res (Supplement) 19(2): 89A, 1995.
- 100. Marks JL, Hill EM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Beresford TP. Alcoholism and smoking in a university hospital sample. Alcohol Clin Exp Res (Supplement)19(2): 108A, 1995.
- 101. Chermack ST, <u>Blow</u> FC, Singer K, Beresford TP. Screening for alcoholism in medical settings: Are collateral reports needed? Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Association, New York, NY, August, 1995.
- 102. Gomberg ESL, Nelson BW, <u>Blow FC</u>. African American and White alcoholic men in treatment. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the AMERSA National Conference, Washington, D.C., November, 1995.
- 103. Kamholz B, Liberzon I, Benishty R, Lieberman C, <u>Blow FC</u>, Mellow A. Prevalence, psychiatric comorbidity, and association with life events in a VA extended care facility. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Association of Geriatric Psychiatry, Tucson, AZ, February, 1996.
- 104. <u>Blow FC</u>, Walton MA, Mudd SA, Brower KJ, Comstock MA, Chermack ST. Predictors of treatment outcome for elderly alcoholics following elder-specific inpatient treatment. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Washington, D.C., June, 1996.
- 105. Chermack ST, <u>Blow FC</u>, Walton MA, Gomberg ESL, Mudd SA, Hill EM. Older adults with alcohol diagnoses: An examination of early and late onset. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Washington, D.C., June, 1996.

- 106. Marks JL, Hill EM, Pomerleau CS, Mudd SA, <u>Blow FC</u>. DSM-III-R Nicotine dependence and withdrawal symptoms in male alcoholic and non-alcoholic ever-smokers. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Washington, D.C., June, 1996.
- 107. Valenstein M, Dalack G, Figueroa S, <u>Blow F</u>, Douglass A. Effectiveness of the PRIME-MD in the primary care setting: A clincial trial with three levels of support. American Psychiatric Association, New York, NY 1996.
- 108. Walton MA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Chermack ST, Gomberg ESL, Mudd SA. Long-term follow-up of older alcoholics not in treatment. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Washington, D.C., June, 1996.
- 109. Walton MA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Chermack ST, Gomberg ESL, Mudd SA, Nelson BW, Coyne JC: Alcohol problems and health functioning of older adults screened in primary care settings. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Washington, D.C., June, 1996.
- 110. <u>Blow FC</u>, Ullman E, BootsMiller B, Dalack G. Effectiveness of specialized treatment programs for seriously mentally ill veterans. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychiatric Association, Chicago, IL, October, 1996.
- 111. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Copeland LA, Ullman: E. Longitudinal outcomes of veterans with co-occurring serious mental illnesses and substance abuse disorders. Paper presented at the Department of Veterans Affairs Health Services Research and development Annual Meeting, Washington D.C., February 13, 1997.
- 112. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Copeland LA, Ullman E. Longitudinal assessment of functioning and service use of older seriously mentally ill veterans. Poster presented at the Department of Veterans Affairs Health Services Research and Development Annual Meeting, Washington D.C., February 13, 1997.
- 113. Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Walton MA, Coyne JC, Mudd SA, Gomberg ESL, Copeland LAC. Comparison of physical and mental health functioning among middle aged and older hazardous drinkers. Poster presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA, July 19-24, 1997.
- 114. Chermack, ST, <u>Blow</u>, FC, Walton, MA, Mudd, SA, Nelson, BW, Brower, KJ, Comstock, MA. Twelve month treatment outcome for elderly alcoholics following elder-specific alcohol treatment. <u>Alcoholism, Clinical and Experimental Research</u>, <u>21(3)</u> (Abstract #121) 1997.
- 115. Hegedus AM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL, Walton MA, Coyne JC, Copeland LA. Older hazardous drinkers who change drinking habits without intervention compared to those who continue drinking at hazardous levels. Poster presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA, July 19-24, 1997.

- 116. Nelson BW, <u>Blow FC</u>, Gomberg ESL, Coyne JC, Walton MA, Barry KL. Racial differences in alcohol use among older adults. Poster presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA July 19-24, 1997.
- 117. Shope JT, Copeland LA, Maio RF, <u>Blow</u> FC, Brockmann LM. Correlates of alcohol involvement among injured adolescents. Poster presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA, July 19-24, 1997.
- 118. <u>Blow FC.</u> Alcohol problems among elderly patients in primary care. The Addictions Forum, Durham, England, September 22-25, 1997.
- 119. <u>Blow FC.</u> Appropriateness of DSM criteria for elderly substance abuse/dependence. Presented at the Symposium on Issues about the Elderly and Alcohol Use/Abuse at the 50th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, Cincinnati, OH, November 14-18, 1997.
- 120. Shope JT, Maio RF, Copeland LA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Brockmann LM. Alcohol use and misuse among injured adolescents. Poster presented at the AAAM Annual Meeting, Orlando, FL, November 10-12, 1997.
- 121. Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Copeland LA, McCormick R, Lehmann L, Bingham CR, Ullman E. Prevalence and characteristics of repeat assaulters in VHA facilities. Poster presented at the Department of Veterans Affairs Journey of Change Conference, Baltimore, MD, December 8-11, 1997.
- 122. Alexander JA, Lichtenstein R, Ullman E, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL. Job satisfaction and turnover of VHA staff: Becoming an employer of choice. Poster presented at the Department of Veterans Affairs Journey of Change Conference, Baltimore, MD, December 8-11, 1997.
- 123. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL. Treatment outcome for elderly alcoholics following elder-specific inpatient treatment. Poster presented at the Eighth International Conference on Treatment of Addictive Behaviors, Santa Fe, NM, January 11-15, 1998.
- 124. Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>. Physical and mental health of midlife and older problem drinkers. Poster presented at the Eighth International Conference on Treatment of Addictive Behaviors, Santa Fe, NM, January 11-15, 1998.
- 125. Valenstein M, Kales H, Mellow AM, Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>. Psychiatric diagnosis and treatment in elderly and non-elderly patients: Does a screening and diagnostic instrument close the gap? Poster presented at the Department of Veterans Affairs Health Services Research and Development Annual Meeting, Washington DC, February 18-20, 1998.
- 126. Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC, Mellow AM, Kammerer EE, Copeland LC. Health care utilization by older patients with coexisting dementia and depression. Scientific Proceedings, American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry, 1998.
- 127. Valenstein M, Kales HC, Mellow AM, Dalack G, Figueroa S, Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>. Psychiatric diagnosis and intervention in older and younger adult patients in a primary

- care clinic: effect of a screening and diagnostic instrument. Scientific Proceedings of the American Psychiatric Association, 1998.
- 128. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL. Screening and brief intervention for older problem drinkers. Presentation at the American Society for Aging 44th Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA, March 25-28, 1998.
- 129. <u>Blow FC.</u> Physical and mental health functioning of mid-life and older problem drinkers. Presentation at the 24th Annual Kettil Bruun Society Alcohol Epidemiology Conference, Florence, Italy, May 31-June 4, 1998.
- 130. Valenstein M, Klinkman M, Becker S, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry K, Sattar A, Hill E. Collaborative care of depressed patients in the community: Current clinical practices, attitudes, and barriers to implementation. American Psychiatric Association, Toronto, Canada, June, 1998.
- 131. Valenstein M, Barry K, <u>Blow FC</u>, Copeland L, Ullman, E. Medication compliance: Do seriously mentally ill patients and their clinicians agree? American Psychiatric Association, Toronto, Canada June ,1998.
- 132. Valenstein M, Kales H, Mellow AM, Dalack G, Figueroa S, Barry K, <u>Blow FC</u>. Psychiatric diagnosis and treatment in older and younger primary care patients: does a screening and diagnostic instrument close the gap? American Psychiatric Association, Toronto, Canada, June, 1998.
- 133. <u>Blow FC</u>, Gillespie BW, Barry KL, Mudd SA, Hill EM. Brief screening for alcohol problems in elderly populations using the Short Michigan Alcoholism Screening Test-Geriatric Version (SMAST-G). Poster presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.
- 134. Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>, Walton MA, Chermack ST, Mudd SA, Coyne JC, Gomberg ESL. Elder-specific brief alcohol intervention: 3-month outcomes. Poster presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.
- 135. Bingham CR, Bootsmiller BM, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL. Breadth of alcohol and drug abuse services for the seriously mentally ill: When more is less. Poster presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.
- 137. Chermack ST, <u>Blow FC</u>. Factors related to violence among treatment seeking alcoholics. Poster presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.
- 138. Flynn HA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Walton MA, Barry KL. A longitudinal study of the correlates of changes in drinking behavior in older adults. Presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.

- 139. Mudd SA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Snedecor SM, Walton MA, Chermack ST, Nelson BW. Stages of change in an elder-specific brief alcohol intervention: Relationship to measures of drinking. Presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.
- 140. Hegedus AM, Gillespie B, Snedecor S, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Mudd SM, Zucker RA. Health status and psychiatric comorbidity in elderly alcoholics. Presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.
- 141. Nord JL, Kroll P, Closser M, Litow K, Snedecor SM, <u>Blow</u> FC. Self-report of child abuse history among alcoholic men. Presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.
- 142. Snedecor SM, Kroll P, Nord JL, Closser M, Litow K, <u>Blow FC</u>. Child abuse and personality disorders among alcoholic men. Presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.
- 143. Stoltenberg SF, Hill EM, Mudd SA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Zucker RA. Using age of symptom onset and age cohort in women to restrict subject population for genetic dissection. Presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.
- 144. Walton MA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Booth BM. Assessment of a relapse prevention index as a measure of relapse risk. Presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism Annual Scientific Meeting, Hilton Head Island, SC, June 20-25, 1998.
- 145. Kales, HC, <u>Blow</u>, FC, Bingham, CR, Copeland, LC, Mellow, AM. Race and psychiatric diagnosis in the elderly. Scientific Proceedings, American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry, 1999.
- 146. Kales, HC, <u>Blow</u>, FC, Bingham, CR, Roberts, JS, Copeland, LC, Mellow, AM. Race, psychiatric diagnosis and mental health care utilization in older patients. Scientific Proceedings, Institute on Psychiatric Services, 1999.
- 147. Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Bingham CR. Longitudinal outcomes of veterans with Co-occurring serious mental illnesses and substance abuse disorders. Presented at the International Congress on Schizophrenia Research. Santa Fe, NM, April 17-21, 1999.
- 148. Sajatovic M, Bingham CR, Garver D, Ripper G, <u>Blow</u> FC, Lehman L. Clozapine therapy in veterans. Presented at the International Congress on Schizophrenia Research, Santa Fe, NM, April 17-21, 1999.
- 149. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Bingham CR. The effectiveness of specialized treatment programs for veterans with serious and persistent mental illnesses: Three year follow-up. Presented at the International Congress on Schizophrenia Research. Santa Fe, NM, April 17-21, 1999.

- 150. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Bingham, CR. The effectiveness of specialized treatment programs for veterans with serious mental illness. Presented at the Silverman Research Conference, Department of Psychiatry, University of Michigan, May, 1999.
- 151. Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Bingham CR. Longitudinal outcomes of veterans with co-occurring serious mental illness and substance abuse disorders. Presented at the Silverman Research Conference, Department of Psychiatry, University of Michigan, May, 1999.
- 152. Walton, MA, <u>Blow</u>, FC, Bingham, CR. Predicting treatment outcome using the relapse prevention index. Presented at the Silverman Research Conference, May, 1999.
- 153. Walton MA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Bingham CR. Predicting treatment outcome using the relapse prevention index. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Santa Barbara, CA, June 1999.
- 154. Flynn HA, Marcus SM, Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>. Identification of prevalence and risk factors for alcohol use during pregnancy in primary care. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Santa Barbara, CA, June 1999.
- 155. Stoltenberg SF, Chermack ST, <u>Blow</u> FC. Relationships among family history of alcoholism, family history of violence, and school conduct problems. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Santa Barbara, CA, June 1999.
- 156. Chermack ST, Fuller BF, <u>Blow FC</u>. Patient presenting characteristics as predictors of couple and non-couple violence severity among treatment seeking alcoholics. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Santa Barbara, CA, June 1999.
- 157. Barry KL, Flynn H, Marcus SM, <u>Blow</u> FC. Provider advice to pregnant drinkers: Rates/types. Presented at the American Psychiatric Association Institute on Psychiatric Services, New Orleans, LA, October, 1999.
- 158. Flynn H, Marcus SM, Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>. Prevalence and characteristics of pregnant drinkers in primary care settings. Presented at the American Psychiatric Association Institute on Psychiatric Services, New Orleans, LA, October, 1999.
- 159. Flynn H, Marcus SM, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL. Risk factors for alcohol use in pregnancy. Presented at the American Psychiatric Association Institute on Psychiatric Services, New Orleans, LA, October, 1999.
- 160. <u>Blow FC</u>. The effectiveness of an elder-specific brief alcohol intervention for older hazardous drinkers. Presented at the Gerontological Society of America's 52nd Annual Scientific Meeting, San Francisco, CA, November 19-23, 1999.
- 161. <u>Blow FC.</u> Substance abuse and the elderly. Presentation at the American Academy of Addiction Psychiatry's 10th Annual Meeting and Symposium, Nassau, Bahamas, December 2-5, 1999.

- 162. Copeland L, Valenstein M, Smith R, <u>Blow FC</u>, Visnic S. Use of depot antipsychotic medications in seriously ill schizophrenic patients. Department of Veterans' Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, Washington DC, March, 2000.
- 163. Valenstein M, Copeland L, Smith R, <u>Blow FC</u>, Visnic S. Conformance to PORT guidelines for conventional antipsychotics in severely ill schizophrenic veteran:.

 Opportunities for improvement. Department of Veterans' Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, Washington DC, March, 2000.
- 164. Kales HC, Kamholz BA, Baker RM, <u>Blow</u> FC. Rates, utilization of health care and mortality of delirium subtypes in elderly inpatient veterans. Scientific Proceedings, American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry, 2000.
- 165. <u>Blow FC</u>, Roberts S, Copeland LA. Older Veterans with schizophrenia: 3-year treatment outcomes. Symposium presented at the American Psychiatric Association Annual Meeting, Chicago, IL, May 13-18, 2000.
- 166. Chermack ST, Walton MA, Fuller BE, <u>Blow FC</u>. General and gender-specific markers of violence and victimization among individuals in substance abuse treatment. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychiatric Association, Chicago, IL, May 13-18, 2002.
- 167. Bingham CR, <u>Blow</u> FC. Characterization and prediction of high mortality rates among veterans with serious mental illness. Presented at the Silverman Research Conference, May 2000.
- 168. Flynn HA, Marcus SM, Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>. The relationship between depressive symptomotology and alcohol use risk in pregnancy. Presented at the Research Society on Alcoholism, Denver, CO, June 24-29, 2000.
- 169. Barry KL, Flynn HA, Marcus SM, <u>Blow</u> FC. Types and rates of provider advice to pregnant drinkers. Research Society on Alcoholism, Denver, CO, June 24-29, 2000.
- 170. Chermack ST, Stoltenberg SF, Fuller BE, <u>Blow</u> FC. Gender differences in the development of substance-related problems: the impact of family history of alcoholism, family history of violence, and childhood conduct problems. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Denver, CO, 2000.
- 171. Chermack ST, <u>Blow</u> FC, Fuller BE, Grabowski J. The use of the addiction severity index in predicting substance abuse treatment engagement and health services utilization. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Denver, CO, June 24-29, 2000.
- 172. Chermack ST, <u>Blow</u> FC, Fuller BE, Grabowski J. The use of the addiction severity index in predicting substance abuse treatment engagement and health services utilization. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Denver, CO, June 24-29, 2000.

- 173. Chermack ST, Fuller BE, <u>Blow FC</u>. Violence among men and women in substance abuse treatment: The role of alcohol and cocaine consumption, relationship type and demographics. Poster presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Denver, CO, June 24-29, 2000.
- 174. <u>Blow FC</u>, Valenstein MA, Gillon L, McCarthy JF, Zeber J. The National Psychosis Registry: Development and uses. Presentation at the Department of Veterans Affairs Nineteenth Annual Health Services Research and Development (HSR&D) Service Meeting, Washington, DC, February 15, 2001.
- 175. McCarthy J, Valenstein M, <u>Blow FC</u>, Bingham R. Outpatient utilization among veterans with psychosis: Assessing the impact of accessibility barriers. Presented at the Department of Veterans Affairs Nineteenth Annual Health Services Research and Development (HSR&D) Service Meeting, Washington, DC, February 15, 2001.
- 176. Valenstein M, <u>Blow</u> FC, Copeland L, McCarthy J, Gillon L, Zeber J, Bingham CR. Adherence with antipsychotics among patients with schizophrenia: Atypicals vs. Conventionals. Presented at the Department of Veterans Affairs Nineteenth Annual Health Services Research and Development (HSR&D) Service Meeting, Washington, DC, February 15, 2001.
- 177. Bingham CR, <u>Blow</u> FC. Characterization and prediction of high mortality rates among veterans with serious mental illness. Department of Veterans Affairs Nineteenth Annual Health Services Research and Development (HSR&D) Service Meeting, Washington, DC, February 15, 2001.
- 178. Kales HC, Roberts JS, <u>Blow FC</u>, Mellow AM. Dementia, depression, and coexisting dementia and depression: Detection of diagnoses and 12-month health care outcomes. Scientific Proceedings, 2nd Annual American Academy of Geriatric Psychiatry Health Services Research Symposium, San Francisco, CA, February 23-26, 2001.
- 179. Roberts JS, Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC, Connell CM, Visnic S, Mellow AM. Differences in psychological symptoms and caregiver burden among caregivers of older patients with depression, dementia or coexisting dementia and depression. Scientific Proceedings, 2nd Annual American Academy of Geriatric Psychiatry Health Services Research Symposium, San Francisco, CA, February 23-26, 2001.
- 180. <u>Blow FC</u>. Beyond nursing homes and hospitals: Taking geriatric psychiatry into the mainstream. Symposium presented at the 2nd Annual American Academy of Geriatric Psychiatry Health Services Research Symposium, San Francisco, CA, February 23-26, 2001.
- 181. <u>Blow FC</u>. Effectiveness of a model of brief substance abuse treatment for older patients. Presentation at the 2nd Annual American Academy of Geriatric Psychiatry Health Services Research Symposium, San Francisco, CA, February 23-26, 2001.

- 182. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL. The hidden epidemic. Pre-conference presentation at the First Joint Conference of the American Society on Aging and The National Council on the Aging, New Orleans, LA, March 7-11, 2001.
- 183. Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>, Coffey J, Solomon JL. At-risk older drinkers: Brief prevention interventions. Presentation at the First Joint Conference of the American Society on Aging and The National Council on the Aging, New Orleans, LA, March 7-11, 2001.
- 184. <u>Blow FC</u>. Beyond Nursing Homes and Hospitals: Taking Geriatric Psychiatry and the Mainstream. Presented at the 2nd Annual AAGP Health Services Research Symposium, San Francisco, CA, March 23-26, 2001.
- 185. <u>Blow FC</u>, Valenstein M, Dalack GW. Impact and barriers of new drugs. Presentation at the National Association of VA Psychiatrists in Administration and Leadership (NAVAPAL): Schizophrenia: Scientific, Clinical, and Economic Challenges to the VA, Ellicott City, MD, March 27-29, 2001.
- 186. Barry KL, Flynn H, Marcus S, <u>Blow FC</u>. Provider advice to pregnant drinkers. World Psychiatric Association, 1st World Congress on Women's Mental Health, Berlin, Germany, March 27-31, 2001.
- 187. Maio RF, Shope JT, <u>Blow</u> FC, Gregor MA, Weber JE, Nypaver MM, Smith SC. Feasibility of using an interactive computer program in the emergency department to prevent alcohol-related injuries among adolescents. Presented at the Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA, May 6-9, 2001.
- 188. Cunningham R, Walton MA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Weber J, Maio R. Acute violent injury, violence history, and substance use among an injured ED Population. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Montreal, Canada, June 2001.
- 189. Walton MA, Chermack ST, <u>Blow FC</u>. Correlates of violence among substance abusers preand post-treatment. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Montreal, Canada, June 2001.
- 190. Flynn HA, Marcus SM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL. Psychological and psychosocial risk factors for alcohol use during pregnancy. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Montreal, Canada, June, 2001.
- 191. Chermack ST, Fuller BE, <u>Blow FC</u>. Violence among men and women in substance abuse treatment: An examination of the relationships among distal developmental influences and proximal factors related to violence severity. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Montreal, Canada, June 2001.
- 192. Walton MA, Chermack ST, <u>Blow FC</u>. Correlates of violence among substance abusers pre- and post-treatment. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Montreal, Canada. June 2001.

- 193. Flynn H, Marcus S, <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL. Low rates of treatment for depression in pregnant women identified in obstetrics clinics. Presented at the Silverman Research Conference, Department of Psychiatry, University of Michigan, June, 2001.
- 194. Flynn H, Marcus S, Barry K, <u>Blow FC</u>. Psychological and psychosocial risk factors for alcohol use in pregnancy. Presented at the Silverman Research Conference, Department of Psychiatry, University of Michigan, June, 2001.
- 195. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Cullinane P. Brief alcohol interventions with older adults: How to use screening, intervening and care management to bring about successful change. 5th International Care/Case Management Conference presented by the American Society on Aging: Care/Case Management-Who Needs It? Vancouver, British Columbia, June 28-July 1, 2001.
- 196. <u>Blow FC</u>, Zeber JE, McCarthy JF, Valenstein M, Gillon L, Bingham CR. Ethnicity and diagnostic patterns in veterans with psychoses. Presented at the VISN 5 MIRECC Conference on Racial Disparities & Schizophrenia, Baltimore, MD, September, 2001.
- 197. Copeland LA, Valenstein M, McCarthy JF, Zeber JE, <u>Blow FC</u>. Racial disparity in the use of atypical anti-psychotic medications: Is it still a problem? Presented at the VISN 5 MIRECC Conference on Racial Disparities & Schizophrenia, Baltimore, MD, September, 2001.
- 198. Milner K, Goldman M, Florence T, Shriberg R, <u>Blow</u> FC. Psychotropic prescribing guidelines: Psychiatrists' perspectives. 53rd Institute on Psychiatric Services, Orlando, FL, October 10-13, 2001.
- 199. Neal DL, Milner K, <u>Blow FC</u>. Innovations in the integration of physical and behavior health care. Presentation at the Michigan Association of CMH Boards 2001 Fall Conference, Traverse City, MI, October 15, 2001.
- 200. Ray B, Moore A, Cullinane P, Oslin D, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL. Alcohol, medications, and older adults: Current and future perspectives. Symposium presented at the 54th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, Chicago, IL, November 15-18, 2001.
- 201. Chermack ST, Fuller BE, <u>Blow FC</u>. Factors associated with violence among men and women in substance abuse treatment. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the American Psychological Society, Miami, FL, 2002.
- 202. Valenstein M, Copeland LA, <u>Blow</u>, FC, McCarthy JF, Zeber JE, Gillon L, Bingham CR, Stavenger T, Pharmacy data identifies poorly adherent patients with schizophrenia at increased risk for admission. Department of Veterans' Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, Washington, DC, February, 2002.
- 203. Zeber JE, <u>Blow</u> FC, Valenstein M, McCarthy JF, Gillon L, Bingham CR. Ethnicity and diagnostic disparity in veterans with psychoses. Presented at the 15th International

- Conference on Mental Health Services Research, National Institute of Mental Health, Washington, DC, April, 2002.
- 204. Barry KL, <u>Blow FC</u>, Welsh D, McCarthy JF. Gender differences in the diagnosis and treatment of serious mental illnesses in the VHA: Special issues for women veterans. Presented at the VISN 5 Mental Illness Research, Education, and Clinical Center. Conference on Women With Schizophrenia, Baltimore, MD, April, 2002.
- 205. Flynn HA, Chermack ST, <u>Blow</u> FC. The Relationship Between History of Violence and Drinking During Pregnancy in an Obstetrics Sample. Presented at the Thirteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2002.
- 206. Flynn HA, Davis M, Marcus SM, <u>Blow</u> FC. Maternal Depression and its Association to Child Health Based on Screening in Pediatric Settings. Presented at the Thirteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2002.
- 207. Walton MA, Flynn HA, Cunningham RC, <u>Blow FC</u>. The Relationship Between Violence, Depression, And Alcohol Problems Among Pregnant Women Recruited From Ob/Gyn Clinics. Presented at the Thirteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2002.
- 208. Marcus SM, Flynn HA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL. Anti-depressant medication discontinuation among pregnant women screened in obstetrics. Presented at the Thirteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2002.
- 209. McCarthy JF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Fortney J. Accessibility barriers among VA patients with psychoses: Distance effects on volume and continuity. Presented at the Thirteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2002.
- 210. Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Welsh D, McCarthy JF, Brockmann L. Gender differences in the diagnosis and treatment of serious mental illnesses in the VHA: Special issues for women veterans. Presented at the Thirteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2002.
- 211. Valenstein M, Copeland LA, <u>Blow FC</u>, McCarthy JF, Zeber JE, Gillon L, Bingham CR, Stavenger T. Pharmacy data identifies poorly adherent patients with schizophrenia at increased risk for admission. Presented at the Thirteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2002.
- 212. Maio RF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Walton MA, Bingham CR. Feasibility of using a hand-held computer program to screen for alcohol and other health problems among adults with minor injury presenting to an emergency department. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, San Francisco, CA, June 2002.
- 213. Gregor MA, Walton MA, Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Knutzen SR. The prevalence of at risk drinking among patients presenting to the emergency department with occupational injury. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, San Francisco, CA. June 2002.

- 214. Walton MA, Flynn HA, Cunningham RM, <u>Blow</u> FC. The relationship between violence, depression, and alcohol problems among pregnant women recruited from OB/GYN clinics. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, San Francisco, CA, June 2002.
- 215. Walton MA, Cunningham RM, Chermack S, Maio R, <u>Blow FC</u>, Weber J. Gender differences in past year history of partner violence and non-partner violence among an injured ed population. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, San Francisco, CA, June 2002.
- 216. Chermack ST, Walton MA, Bingham CR, <u>Blow FC</u>. Violence among men and women in substance abuse treatment: the role of alcohol consumption and expectancies. Poster presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, San Francisco, CA, June, 2002.
- 217. Walton MA, <u>Blow</u> FC, Maio R, Barry KL, Bingham CR. Predicting alcohol misuse among injured patients in the emergency department. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, San Francisco, CA, June 2002.
- 218. Barry KL, Zeber JE, <u>Blow FC</u>, Valenstein M. Strengths versus assertive community treatment: Patient outcomes and utilization. Academy for Health Services Research and Health Policy, Washington, DC, June 2002.
- 219. Difranco DF, Valenstein M, Kavanagh J, Shriberg R, Young EA, Greden, <u>Blow</u>, FC. Managed care organizations can help identify potential research recruits. Presented at the Institute on Psychiatric Services, Chicago, IL, October 2002.
- 220. McCarthy JF, <u>Blow FC</u>. Age and susceptibility to distance barriers to outpatient care among individuals with psychoses. Presented at the 55th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, Boston, MA, November, 2002.
- 221. Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC, Mellow AM, Welsh DE. Alternative medicine use among elderly patients with depression and dementia. Scientific Proceedings, 55th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, Boston, MA, November, 2002.
- 222. McCarthy JF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Fortney J, Piette J. Clinic visit stacking as a response to distance barriers among VA patients with psychoses. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, DC, February, 2003.
- 223. Zeber JE, <u>Blow</u> FC, McCarthy JF, Gillon L, Valenstein M, Bingham CR. Ethnicity and diagnosis patterns in veterans with psychoses. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, DC, February, 2003.
- 224. Khanuja K, Valenstein M, Austin K, Liberzon I, <u>Blow</u> FC. Pharmacological treatment of veterans with PTSD and depression. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and

- Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, DC, February, 2003.
- 225. Khanuja K, Austin K, <u>Blow FC</u>, Owen RR, Valenstein M. Treatment and outcomes of patients with Co-morbid depression and schizophrenia. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, DC, February, 2003.
- 226. McCarthy JF, <u>Blow FC</u>, Fortney J, Piette J. Clinic visit stacking as a response to distance barriers among VA patients with psychoses. Presented at the First Annual Research Open House. VA Center for Practice Management and Outcomes Research, VA Ann Arbor Medical Center, Ann Arbor, MI, March, 2003.
- 227. McCarthy JF, <u>Blow FC</u>. Age and susceptibility to distance barriers to outpatient care among individuals with psychoses. Presented at the First Annual Research Open House, VA Center for Practice Management and Outcomes Research, VA Ann Arbor Medical Center, Ann Arbor, MI, March, 2003.
- 228. McCarthy JF, Piette J, Fortney J, <u>Blow FC</u>. Clinic visit stacking as a response to distance barriers among VA patients with psychoses. Presented at the Fourteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2003.
- 229. McCarthy JF, <u>Blow FC</u>. Age-patterned susceptibility to distance barriers to outpatient care among individuals with psychoses. Presented at the Fourteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2003.
- 230. McCarthy JF, Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC. Disruptive behaviors among VA nursing home residents: Assessing the impact of psychoses and dementia. Presented at the Fourteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2003.
- 231. Valenstein M, Khanuja K, Austin K, Kales H, McCarthy JF, <u>Blow FC</u>. Benzodiazepine use among depressed patients treated in mental health settings. Presented at the Fourteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May, 2003.
- 232. McLean SA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Walton MA, Barry KL, Maio RF, Knutzen SR. At risk drinking among injured older adults presenting to the Emergency Department . Presented at Society for Academic Emergency Medicine Annual Meeting, Boston, MA, May 29-June 1, 2003.
- 233. Bronowski P, Zaluska M, <u>Blow</u> F, Barry K, Krzyzkowiak W, Wojnar M. Alcohol problems among older adults in Polish general hospital. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Fort Lauderdale, FL, June 21-25, 2003.
- 234. Bronowski P, Barry K, <u>Blow F</u>, Wojnar M. Reduction of alcohol and tobacco use during pregnancy in a Polish sample. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Fort Lauderdale, FL, June 21-25, 2003.
- 235. Walton MA, <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry K, Bingham CR. Three and 12 month outcomes from a randomized controlled trial comparing tailored vs. generic message for injured at-risk

- drinkers in the Emergency Department. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Fort Lauderdale, FL, June 21-25, 2003.
- 236. Flynn HA, Chermack ST, <u>Blow</u> FC. Psychosocial correlates of drinking during pregnancy. Presented at the Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Fort Lauderdale, FL, June 21-25, 2003.
- 237. <u>Blow FC.</u> Screening, assessment and brief interventions for alcohol problems in older adults. Presented at the 55th Institute in Psychiatric Services (American Psychiatric Association), Boston, MA, October 29-November 2, 2003.
- 238. Blow FC. Alcohol Use Disorders in Older Adults: Recognition and Management" Workshop presented at American Psychiatric Association 55th Institute on Psychiatric Services, Boston, MA. October 2003.
- 239. <u>Blow FC</u>, Barry KL, Gordon C, Cullinane PC. Self-care and healthy behaviors among older adults: Alcohol interventions in the aging network: Research findings and effective applications. Presented at the 131st Annual Meeting of the American Public Health Association, San Francisco, CA, November 16-19, 2003.
- 240. Cullinane P, Barry K, Gordon C, <u>Blow F</u>. Alcohol interventions in the aging network: Research findings and effective applications. Presented at the 56th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, San Diego, CA, November 21-25, 2003.
- 241. McCarthy J, <u>Blow</u> F, Kales H. Disruptive behaviors among VA nursing home residents: Assessing the impact of psychoses and dementia. Presented at the 56th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Gerontological Society of America, San Diego, CA, November 21-25, 2003.
- 242. McCarthy JF, Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Fischer EP, Hudson T, Ignacio RV, Owen RR, Valenstein M. Treatment retention among VA patients with psychoses: Health system factors. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, DC, March 2004.
- 243. Cullinane P, <u>Blow</u> FC, Barry KL, Gordon C. Alcohol Prevention Interventions in the Aging Network Presented at the Joint Conference of the National Council on the Aging and the American Society on Aging, San Francisco, CA, April 14, 2004.
- 244. Barry KL, Milner K, <u>Blow</u> FC, Impens A, Welsh D. Screening and Brief Intervention for Psychiatric Emergency Department with Major Mental Illnesses and At-Risk Drinking. Presented at the 15th Annual Albert J. Silverman Research Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May 12, 2004.
- 245. Flynn HA, Marcus SM, <u>Blow</u> FC. The Under-Treatment and Morbidity of Perinatal Depression in Obstetrics Settings. Presented at the 15th Annual Albert J. Silverman Research Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May 12, 2004.

- 246. Kales H, Valenstein M, <u>Blow</u> FC, Austin K, Mellow AM. Co-Morbid Diabetes among Older Depressed Patients: Impact on Mental Health Services Utilization. Presented at the 15th Annual Albert J. Silverman Research Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May 12, 2004.
- 247. Hegedus AM, Grazier KL, <u>Blow</u> FC. Patterns of Women's Co-Occurring Behavioral and Physical Healthcare Services and Costs. Presented at the 15th Annual Albert J. Silverman Research Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May 12, 2004.
- 248. McCarthy JM, <u>Blow FC</u>, Valenstein M, Ignacio RV, Barry K, Fischer E, Hudson T, Owen R. Retention in VA Care among Patients with Serious Mental Illness: Health System Factors. Presented at the 15th Annual Albert J. Silverman Research Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May 12, 2004.
- 249. Zeber J, Copeland L, <u>Blow</u> F, Smelson D. Atypical Antipsychotics and Schizophrenia with Comorbid Substance Abuse. Presented at the 15th Annual Albert J. Silverman Research Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May 12, 2004.
- 250. Kales HC, Neighbors HW, Valenstein M, <u>Blow</u> FC, Taylor KK, Gillon L, Ignacio RV, Maixner SM, Mellow AM. The Effect of Race and Gender on Primary Care Physicians' Diagnosis and Treatment of Late-Life Depression. Presented at the 15th Annual Albert J. Silverman Research Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, May 12, 2004
- 251. Barry KL, Milner K, <u>Blow FC</u> "Screening and brief intervention for psychiatric emergency department patients with major mental illnesses and at-risk drinking". 30th Annual Alcohol Epidemiology Symposium of the Kettil Bruun Society for Social and Epidemiological Research on Alcohol, Helsinki, Finland June 2004.
- 252. McCarthy JF, Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Fischer EP, Hudson T, Ignacio RV, Owen RR, Valenstein M. Treatment retention among VA patients with psychoses: Health system factors. Presented at the Annual Research Meeting of Academy Health, San Diego, CA, June 2004.
- 253. McCarthy J, Kales H, <u>Blow</u> F. Disruptive behaviors among VA nursing home residents: Assessing the impact of psychoses and dementia. Presented at the Annual Research Meeting of Academy Health, San Diego, CA, June 2004.
- 254. Barry KL, McCarthy JF, <u>Blow</u> FC, Welsh D, Brockmann L. Gender differences in the diagnosis and treatment of schizophrenia and other serious mental illnesses in the VHA: Special issues for women veterans. Presented at the Annual Research Meeting of Academy Health, San Diego, CA, June 2004.
- 255. McCarthy JF, <u>Blow</u> FC, Fortney J, Piette J. Clinic visit stacking as a response to distance barriers among VA patients with psychoses. Presented at the Annual Research Meeting of Academy Health, San Diego, CA, June 2004.
- 256. Shope J, <u>Blow</u> F, Gregor M, Maio R, Zakrajsek J. Behavioral results of an interactive computer program to prevent adolescent alcohol-related injury. Presented at the 7th World Conference on Injury Prevention and Safety Promotion Abstracts, June 6-9, 2004.

- 257. McCarthy JF, Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Fischer EP, Hudson TJ, Ignacio RV, Owen RR, Valenstein M. A National Assessment of Treatment Retention Among VA Patients with Serious Mental Illness. Presented at the 2004 National Meeting of the VA Quality Enhancement Research Initiative (QUERI), Washington, DC. December 2004.
- 258. McCarthy JF, Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Fischer EP, Hudson TJ, Ignacio RV, Owen RR, Valenstein M. A National Assessment of Treatment Retention Among VA Patients with Serious Mental Illness. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Baltimore, MD, February, 2005.
- 259. McCarthy JF, Barry KL, <u>Blow</u> FC, Fischer EP, Hudson TJ, Ignacio RV, Owen RR, Valenstein M. A National Assessment of Treatment Retention Among VA Patients with Serious Mental Illness. Schizophrenia Bulletin 31(2):546, 2005.
- 260. <u>Blow FC</u>, McCarthy JF, Valenstein M, Smelson D, Reist C. Use of Atypical Antipsychotics Among VA Patients with Schizophrenia: National Trends. Schizophrenia Bulletin 31(2):539, 2005.
- 261. Sajatovic M, Hatters Friedman S, Schuermeyer I, McDougall M, Safavi R, Ignacio RV, Blow FC. Mental illness and menopause: Subjective experience among women with bipolar disorder, schizophrenia, and major depression. Schizophrenia Bulletin 31(2):210, 2005.
- 262. Kreyenbuhl J, Valenstein M, McCarthy JF, Ganoczy D, <u>Blow FC</u>. Patterns of combination antipsychotic treatment for veterans with schizophrenia. Schizophrenia Bulletin 31(2):544, 2005.
- 263. Valenstein M, McCarthy JF, Ignacio RV, Dalack GW, Stavenger T, <u>Blow FC</u>. Diffusion of a new antipsychotic in a large health system: patient and facility factors. Schizophrenia Bulletin 31(2):553, 2005.
- 264. Zeber JE, Grazier KL, <u>Blow FC</u>, Valenstein M, Lantz PM. The effect of a medication copayment increase on veterans with schizophrenia. Schizophrenia Bulletin 31(2):555, 2005.
- 265. <u>Blow FC</u>, McCarthy JF, Valenstein M, Smelson D, Reist C. Use of Atypical Antipsychotics Among VA Patients with Schizophrenia: National Trends. Presented at the Sixteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, June, 2005.
- 266. McCarthy JF, Kilbourne AM, Welsh D, <u>Blow FC</u>. Recognition of Medical Comorbidities among Patients with Serious Mental Illness. Presented at the Sixteenth Annual Albert J. Silverman Conference, Ann Arbor, MI, June, 2005.
- 267. Flynn HA, Chermack ST, Blow FC. Lifetime alcohol and violence predicts alcohol use during pregnancy in a prenatal care seeking sample. Presented at the 28th Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Santa Barbara, CA, June 2005. Alcoholism 29(5): 108A, 2005.

- 268. Slaymaker V, <u>Blow FC</u>, Oslin D. Prescription drug abuse among older adults in treatment for alcohol dependence: characteristics and short term outcomes. Presented at the 28th Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Santa Barbara, CA, June 2005. Alcoholism 29(5): 159A, 2005.
- 269. Wryobeck JM, Chermack ST, Closser MH, <u>Blow FC</u>. Using the addiction severity index to predict utilization of a broad array of health services. Presented at the 28th Annual Meeting of the Research Society on Alcoholism, Santa Barbara, CA, June 2005. Alcoholism 29(5): 170A, 2005.
- 270. Valenstein M, Ganoczy D, McCarthy JF, <u>Blow</u> FC, Kim M, Lee T. The Stability of Medication Adherence Among Patients with Schizophrenia. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, D.C., February, 2006.
- 271. McCarthy JF, Kales HC, Welsh D, <u>Blow</u> FC. Nursing Home Placement Among VA Patients With and Without Serious Mental Illness. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, D.C., February, 2006.
- 272. McCarthy JF, Piette JD, Valenstein M, Craig T, <u>Blow</u> FC. No-Shows Among Patients with Serious Mental Illness: Transportation Matters. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, D.C., February, 2006.
- 273. Kilbourne AM, McCarthy JF, Welsh D, <u>Blow FC</u>. Access to and Satisfaction with Medical Care among Patients with Serious Mental Illness. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, D.C., February, 2006.
- 274. Kales HC, <u>Blow</u> FC, Valenstein M, Ganoczy D, McCarthy JF. The Use of Antipsychotics in Dementia: Is There An Increased Risk of Mortality? Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, D.C., February, 2006.
- 275. Himelhoch S, McCarthy JF, Ganoczy D, <u>Blow FC</u>, Dixon L. Understanding Associations between Serious Mental Illness and HIV: A National Multivariate Analysis. Presented at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, D.C., February, 2006.
- 276. "SAMHA's National Registry of Evidence Based Practices: Older Adult Substance Abuse and Mental Health Programs and Practices" presented at the 2006 Joint Conference of the National Council on the Aging and the American Society on Aging, Anaheim California, March 16-19, 2006.

- 277. "Destructive Behaviors that Challenge Caregivers" presented at the presented at the 2006 Joint Conference of the National Council on the Aging and the American Society on Aging, Anaheim California, March 16-19, 2006.
- 278. "Substance Abuse Among Seniors: New Research Developments and Innovations" presented at presented at the 2006 Joint Conference of the National Council on the Aging and the American Society on Aging, Anaheim California, March 16-19, 2006.
- 279. "National Resources and Strategies for Addressing Substance Abuse and Mental Health in Later Life" presented at the 2006 Joint Conference of the National Council on the Aging and the American Society on Aging, Anaheim California, March 16-19, 2006.
- 280. "Mental Health Promotion and Substance Abuse Prevention" presented at presented at the 2006 Joint Conference of the National Council on the Aging and the American Society on Aging, Anaheim California, March 16-19, 2006.
- 281. "Distance Limits Initiation of Mental Health Intensive Case Management Services Among High-Risk Patients with Serious Mental Illness". Presented with McCarthy JF, Valenstein M, Visnic S, Dixon L, Slade EP. at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, D.C., February, 2007.
- 282. "Reinstitutionalization Following Psychiatric Discharges of Patients with Serious Mental Illness: A National Longitudinal Study." Presented with Irmiter CA, McCarthy JF, Soliman S, Barry KL. at the Annual Health Services Research and Development Meeting of the Department of Veterans Affairs, Washington, D.C., February, 2007.

FINAL REPORTS

- 1. Booth, BM, <u>Blow</u> FC, Cook, C: Psychiatric comorbidities in acute medical/surgical inpatients, Department of Veterans Affairs, Health Services Research and Development, IIR #91.077.A.
- 2. <u>Blow</u>, FC, Walton, MA, Brower, KJ, Mudd, SA, Comstock, Me: Treatment outcomes for older alcoholics, University of Michigan, Alcohol Research Center, 1995.